APPENDIX A: 2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT
PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Name of Charter School:
Year School Opened:
Stamford Academy
2004
Street Address:
City/Zip Code:
229 North Street
Stamford, CT 06901
School Director:
School Director Contact Information:
Andrea Weller
AWeller@stamfordacademy.org /203-324-6300
Grades Authorized to Serve in 2019-20:
Charter Term:
9-12
2019-2021
1. School Performance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize a successful school model resulting in
strong student outcomes and a positive school climate during the 2018-19 school year. Describe the
strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration with
local school districts in this area, as appropriate.
In order to implement the core components at Stamford Academy successfully, students need to be in the
building. Therefore, at the beginning of the 2018-19 school year, we implemented an Attendance Plan that was
created during the summer of 2018. We employed the voices of influential stakeholders, including but not
limited to, students, staff members, board members, and members of our charter management organization
and worked with a strategic consulting company to create the plan. We studied, discussed and brainstormed
attendance interventions through the lens of five areas based off the research of Attendance Works:


Recognize good and improved attendance



Student and family engagement



Provide personalized early outreach



Remove attendance barriers



Monitoring data

We also deliberately created three new positions (SAT instructor, math interventionist, and literacy
interventionist), as well as partnered with an outside organization, with the purpose of preparing all of our
students for the SAT and providing a more targeted approach of filling in academic gaps. The outside
organization, Academic Approach, allowed us to hold practice SAT days, supplied guided analysis of results, held
customized professional development, and provided a database with assignment and assessment builders that
assisted in structuring student work to be aligned to the SAT.
Stamford Academy has continued to significantly decrease the suspension rate through our positive youth
development approach, educating all students and staff on restorative justice, and our constant focus on
improving school culture.
This was possible through the guidance and support of the Turnaround Office and the State Board of Education.
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE
2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable
goals. Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as
necessary.
Mission Statement:

Stamford Academy is a loving school community that motivates resilient, disengaged students to
unlock their potential and talents, and empowers them to succeed in school and life.
Goal Statement:
By the end of the 2018-2019 school year, Stamford
Academy will improve attendance in grades 9 through
12 by further developing our tiered intervention
program for students based on the number of
absences per month, decreasing chronic absenteeism
by 15% from 97.5% in Spring of 2017 to 82.5% in
Spring of 2019.
By the end of the 2018-19 school year Stamford
Academy will improve overall school climate by
reviewing, adapting and implementing new behavior
management strategies to decrease the suspension
rate from 12.4 % in the Spring of 2017 to below 10% in
the Spring of 2019.
By the end of the 2018-2019 school year, Stamford
Academy will improve student achievement on the
SAT by having targeted interventions and working with
smaller groups of students in order to increase the
average scale score from 368 in 2016-17 to 399.2 in
2018-19 in ELA.

Evidence of Progress toward Goal:
Chronic absenteeism reduced by 25%, from 97.5% in
Spring of 2017 to 73% in Spring of 2019

Suspensions were reduced from 5.5% to 0%

SAT scores in ELA improved from 368 in 2016-17 to
391 in 2018-19

By the end of the 2018-2019 school year, Stamford
SAT scores in Math improved from 360 in 2016-17 to
Academy will improve student achievement on the
368 in 2018-19
SAT by having targeted interventions and working with
smaller groups of students in order to increase the
average scale score from 360 in 2016-17 to 394 in
2018-19 in Math.
3. Student Achievement: Data summarizing school performance and academic achievement from the last
three years is provided below. Please review data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing
achievement gaps.
Performance Metric
*2015-16: *2016-17: *2017-18:
ELA Performance Index – All Students

32.5%

N/A

34.1%

ELA Performance Index – High Needs Students

32.5%

N/A

33.8%

Math Performance Index – All Students

31.2%

N/A

31.8%

Math Performance Index – High Needs Students

31.2%

N/A

31.0%

Science Performance Index – All Students

31.2%

N/A

N/A

Science Performance Index – High Needs Students

31.2%

N/A

N/A

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.
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ELA Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved – All Students

N/A

N/A

N/A

ELA Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved – High Needs Students

N/A

N/A

N/A

Math Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved – All Students

N/A

N/A

N/A

Math Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved – High Needs Students

N/A

N/A

N/A

Average daily attendance rate:

62.0%

55.7%

70.7%

Chronic absenteeism rate:

99.3%

97.5%

80.4%

Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion)

21.6%

12.4%

5.5%

Number of in-school suspensions:

15

0

*

Number of out-of-school suspensions:

30

27

9

Number of expulsions:

0

0

0

Four Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable):

33.3%

28.3%

30.9%

Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable)

58.3%

44.4%

55.1%

Accountability Index charter school:

33.7%

29.2%

35.1%

Accountability Index state:

73.1%

73.2%

74.9%
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4. Legal compliance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize methods illustrating that the school is
acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations (e.g. support for students with disabilities, English
learners, employee and student rights). Describe the areas of operation including policies and procedures
that ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Include quantitative and qualitative
information associated with compliance. Provide evidence of collaboration with local school districts in this
area, as appropriate.

Stamford Academy has two Special Education teachers. Each teacher supports in-class instruction (push-in)
and provides individual or small group instruction (pull-out) services. We also have a 0.5 FTE Social Worker
who meets with all Stamford students who have social work hours. In conjunction with the Nexus district, SA
teachers, social worker and administrators provide the accommodations as specified in the students’
respective IEP.
All students identified with IEP’s are reviewed through Powerschool and the Apricot system, for
documentation and compliance. Our full Special Education program is attached hereto as EXHIBIT A.
In addition, the school has made an effort to reach out to English Language Learners and has developed
student supports (aids) and language coaches to mitigate educational barriers.
The Turnaround Office connected Stamford Academy with support personnel from the state department of
education to help us strengthen our practices in these areas.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT
5. Financial Documents: As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if
applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, (1) shall submit
FY 2017-18 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from
public and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash
flows. (2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or
local charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service
form 990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2018-19
budget. (4) Provide a FY 2019-20 board-approved budget.
6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2018-19
Total margin (net income/total revenue):

.65%

Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities/total assets):
Debt service coverage ratio (net income+depreciation+interest expense)/
(principal+interest payments):
Current asset ratio (current assets/current liabilities):

30.78%

Days of (unrestricted cash/((total expenditures-depreciation)/365)):

12

Cash flow (change in cash balance):

(454,842)

N/A
2.62
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7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.
Board
Background
Name:
Occupation:
Mailing/Email:
Role/Term:
Check:

Rick D’Avino
Marty Brennan
Chris Kolovos
Tina Mathias

Attorney

Chair

Executive
and investor
High school
headmaster
Former
teacher

Rick.davino@gmail.com

☒ Yes

☐ No

mbrennan95@optonline.net

☒ Yes

☐ No

ckolovos@gfacademy.org

☒ Yes

☐ No

mathiast@optonline.net

☒ Yes

☐ No

Heather Tarrant

Executive

heather.tarrant@yahoo.com

☒ Yes

☐ No

Marc Bennett

Retired
commercial
realtor

bennmarc@gmail.com

☒ Yes

☐ No

☒ Yes

☐ No

☒ Yes

☐ No

beth.gosk@gmail.com

☒ Yes

☐ No

NLapine@LapineInc.com

☒ Yes

☐ No

Michael.schlessinger@ge.com

☒ Yes

☐ No

Meredith Kennedy Teacher
Colleen Cary Katz
Beth Gosk

Teacher Rep

Social Work
Professor
Former
teacher

Noah Lapine

Entrepreneur

Michael
Schlessinger

Tax Director

Finance
Chair

mkennedy@stamfordacadem
y.org
Colleen.katz@hunter.cuny@e
du
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.
Standard/Indicator:
Term or Condition:
Progress Update:

1.1
Academic
Achievement

1.3
Participation
Rates

By April 5, 2019, the school was required to
submit a Corrective Action Plan with
targets to extend through June, 2021, to
include measures to improve its academic
achievement.
The school’s Performance Index rates (1a.1d.) and Average Percentage of Growth
Targets Achieved (2a.-2d.) in the 2017-18
Next Generation Accountability Report are
below Stamford, the host district.

The school did not meet the 2017-18
minimum standard assessment
participation rate of 95 %. The minimum
participation rate applies to all students
and high needs groups in all tested areas.

The school worked with the Turnaround
Office to create a Corrective Action Plan
with targets that extend through June 2021.
It was submitted and approved by the
Turnaround Office.

In 2018-2019 we hired an SAT teacher to
prepare students for the SAT and make
them more confident in taking the test. We
also had two formal practice tests
throughout the year. Lastly, we had each
staff member serve as SAT attendance
mentors for a small group of students with
one of their responsibilities being
attendance on SAT School Day for each of
their mentees.

By April 5, 2019, the school was required to
submit a Corrective Action Plan to target
and address its chronic absenteeism.
1.4
Chronic
Absenteeism

4.5
Teacher/Staff
Credentials

The school’s chronic absenteeism rate for
the 2016-17 school year was 97.5%, while
the state average was 9.9%. The school’s
rate for the 2017-18 school year was
80.4%, which remains above the state
average of 10.7%. A notable decrease from
previous years, but still very high.
As of May 2019, the Bureau of Educator
Standards and Certification reported 1 staff
identified in the Educator Data System as
being out of compliance for the 2018-19
school year. It is the responsibility of the
school to take steps to make certain that
100% of the staff holds appropriate
authorizations for their positions.

The school worked with the Turnaround
Office to create a Corrective Action Plan
with targets that extend through June 2021.
It was submitted and approved by the
Turnaround Office.

The school continues to work hard on
teacher and staff recruitment by posting
jobs on various websites and attending
teacher recruitment fares. This year we also
included educator certification on our
Corrective Action Plan that extends through
June 2021.
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9. Stewardship, Governance, and Management Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize processes
established in the areas of stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management,
reporting compliance, sustaining financial viability, and school operations), to ensure the school is financially
viable and organizationally healthy and strong. Describe the strategy and its impact on the school
referencing quantitative and qualitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration with local school districts in
this area, as appropriate.

The school contracts Domus to provide financial management services. As such, they prepare, manage and
maintain the accounting functions of the school. The financial statements are audited and have, since the
inception of the school received an opinion letter certifying all practices are in conformance with generally
accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis. As well, in addition to the state per pupil
allocation, the school receives $600k from the Stamford Public Schools, and $800,000 from Domus, as in-kind
contributions. In short, the school is under sound financial management, and is a healthy, strong and vibrant
organization.
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION
10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2018-19 student demographic and enrollment information.
Grades Served:

9-12

Student Enrollment:

152

% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch:

72.4%

% Black:

46.1%

% Special Education:

35.5%

% Hispanic:

43.4%

% Limited English Proficiency:

5.9%

% Caucasian:

5.9%

2018-19 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK

K

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
38

10
31

11
52

12
31

Total
152

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.
The population of students at our school is almost 100% children of color. We are always sensitive to this
and attend to this through staff professional development, being mindful of what and how we teach, and
being strategic in the experiences we expose our students to year in and year out.
All staff members are trained in Therapeutic Crisis Intervention and Sanctuary, and all are required to
participate in professional developments focused on race.
We hired an outside consultation firm to help co-write our social studies curriculum to teach standards through
content more relevant and recognizable to our students.
We have a robust after-school program, many field trips to museums, Washington D.C., positive culture building
trips, and other experiences.
12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.
2018-19 Waitlist:

2019-20 Waitlist:

13. Student Population Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize systems used in the area of student
population (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies), to ensure
the school promotes equity by effectively attracting, enrolling and retaining students particularly among
targeted populations. Include a brief narrative on the school’s unique model and describe the strategy and
its impact on the school referencing quantitative and qualitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.
We have a staff dedicated to resource allocation. Led by the school principal, we discuss monthly at board
meetings, budget meetings, staff meetings and other forums how we can better serve our students and ensure
that each student is getting the attention they deserve. All students have a Student Success Plan that is
monitored weekly, students have quarterly progress meetings with their team (which includes a teacher, a
family advocate and an administrator), and awards are given for goal attainment. We believe that our intimate
setting and smaller class size affords us the opportunity to service our students more attentively.
As far as recruitment is concerned, we reach out to school leaders in Stamford and some in surrounding cities to
make presentations to students and staff about the Stamford Academy mission and student population that we
seek. We visit social service organizations throughout Stamford and provide reading material for them to share
with their clients and we hang posters throughout Stamford. We also ask our students and families to spread
the word to their families and communities about the students we serve and the work we do as a school.
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APPENDIX B: 2020-22 TWO YEAR PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST
Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enrollment request for the following school year.
Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the context
of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.
C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the school
submitted 2020-21 and enrollment request 2021-22 requires an enrollment waiver, please specify that below.
1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enrollment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.
Actual Enrollment:
School
Year:
PK
K
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
Total
2017-18

22

33

45

38

138

2018-19

38

31

52

31

152

2019-20

31

35

39

44

149

10
42

11
41

12
46

Total
155

41

46

155

2020-2022 Two Year Enrollment Requests:

School
Year:

PK

2020-21

K

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
26

26
42
2021-22
2. Based on the requests entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enrollment cap
described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than two
hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school,
more than three hundred students, or twenty-five per cent of the enrollment of the school
district in which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

☐ Yes ☒ No

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request(s), by school year, including a synopsis of all relevant
assumptions.
In partnership with the local district, we provide an alternative for students who have been unsuccessful
at the comprehensive high schools. As such our constituents are transient, and often enter and exit
during the school year. Throughout the 2018-19 school year about 152 youth were enrolled at Stamford
Academy on any given day. However, over the course of the school year, there were 228 enrollments
among 210 unique students.
Unfortunately, there is no shortage of students fitting this profile, and since inception, have been at
capacity and are confident this will continue.
4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).
We took effective strides toward decreasing the number of students that were chronically absent
throughout the 2018-2019 school year. The detailed Attendance Plan that was created during the summer
laid out specific action steps that led us to a significant decrease of the number of students that were
chronically absent. The feedback we received from students regarding individualized tracking and
recognition of improved attendance showed that they felt keeping an attendance binder was helpful and
that positive attendance field trips and weekly gift cards for perfect attendance motivated students.
As we prepare for the 2019-2020 school year, some of our action steps include:



Review the 2018-2019 Attendance Plan and discuss what was effective and then plan how to
strengthen the plan for the current school year.
Continue with the positive attendance field trips that recognize growth in attendance as well as
consistent attendance, depending on the month.
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Create an attendance point system that students will be able to cash in for Stamford Academy
Spartan swag, gift cards, field trips, etc. to motivate students as well as build school culture

Students come to Stamford Academy with gaps in their academic backgrounds and missing some of the
essential academic components needed to progress academically. To better support them, we hired a Math
Interventionist and Literacy Interventionist to work more closely with these students for the 2018-2019
school year. While those two staff members worked with students one on one or in small groups, we need
to better formalize the model so that we can work with students with more intentionality. To that end, we
have created a model that will articulate who and how a caseload is identified for each teacher, the
frequency at which the students will meet with the teachers and a stronger data collection method so that
we can learn the efficacy of the academic interventionists.
Last year, through our partnership with Academic Approach, we were able to build capacity within our staff
in creating SAT level questions within their specific content areas. Thus, we no longer need to rely upon the
contractors. We also felt the SAT class wasn’t the right answer to preparing students for the SAT. Rather
than isolating the instruction, we have integrated SAT prep throughout the content classes.
We experienced a significant decline of suspensions throughout the 2018-2019 school year. We attribute
this to the explicit teaching of the concept of restorative justice to all staff and students. This year we will
continue these efforts as well as institute a PBIS (Positive Behaviors Interventions and Supports) system at
Stamford Academy with the hopes of improving school culture.
Lastly, our relationship with the Turnaround Office continues to strengthen through their ongoing support.
Last year they extended our staff the opportunity to participate in the Netstat Professional Learning
Sessions. This is a community of turnaround and charter schools that come together to learn from best
practices and one another. The Turnaround Office has also connected us with state department of
education personnel that are masters in areas where we need support. Lastly, they continue to share
webinars, professional development opportunities, and their own recommendations with us to help us
better and strengthen the work we do at Stamford Academy.
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APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK
The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and
transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the
National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of
indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and
processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.
Performance Standards:
1.

School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?

2.

Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3.

Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?

4.

Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

Performance Standards:
1.

School Performance

2.

Stewardship, Governance,
and Management

3.

Student Population

4.

Legal Compliance

Performance Indicators:
1.1. Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index – All Students
b. ELA Performance Index – High Needs Students
c. Math Performance Index – All Students
d. Math Performance Index – High Needs Students
e. Science Performance Index – All Students
f. Science Performance Index – High Needs Students
1.2. Academic Growth
a. ELA Academic Growth – All Students
b. ELA Academic Growth – High Needs Students
c. Math Academic Growth – All Students
d. Math Academic Growth – High Needs Students
e. Progress toward English Language Proficiency – Literacy
f. Progress toward English Language Proficiency - Oral
1.3. Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.4. Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
1.5. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
1.6. Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams
1.7. On-track to High School Graduation
1.8. 4-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
1.9. 6-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
1.10. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
1.11. Physical Fitness
1.12. Arts Access
2.1. Financial Management
2.2. Financial Reporting
2.3. Financial Viability
2.4. Governance and Management
2.5. Facility
3.1. Recruitment and Enrollment Process
3.2. Waitlist and Enrollment Data
3.3. Demographic Representation
3.4. Family and Community Support
3.5. School Culture and Climate
4.1. Open Meetings and Information Management
4.2. Students with Disabilities
4.3. English Learners
4.4. Rights of Students
4.5. Teacher/Staff Credentials
4.6. Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
It is imperative that charter schools – as with all other public schools – adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.
As the authorized representative of Stamford Academy, to the best of my knowledge, I affirm that:
1. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.
2. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).
3. All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).
4. Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Stamford Academy and
available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).
5. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66oo, Stamford Academy Governing Board has adopted written anti-nepotism
and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit corporate
governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing Board has a
personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school.
6. Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66oo, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Stamford Academy serves on
the board of another charter school or CMO.
7. All public funds received by Stamford Academy have been, or are being, expended prudently and in a
manner required by law.
8. All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Stamford Academy has
posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates, the
schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.
9. Stamford Academy does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program, or
educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital
status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited by
Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.
10. Stamford Academy does not operate any school location outside the scope of its approved charter or
subsequent State Board of Education approval.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Stamford Academy, I acknowledge
that I understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best of my
knowledge. I further understand that Stamford Academy may be subject to random audit by the CSDE to verify
these statements.

Signature:

___________________________________________________________

Name of Board Chairperson:

___________________________________________________________

Date:

___________________________________________________________
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Board of Directors
Stamford Academy, Inc.
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Stamford Academy, Inc., which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Stamford Academy, Inc. as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
3001 Summer Street, 5th Floor East, Stamford, CT 06905 I Tel: 203.323.2400 I Fax: 203.967.8733 I www.pkfod.com
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or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.
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Other Matters
The financial statements of Stamford Academy, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2017 were
audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on
December 15, 2017.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 14, 2019, on our consideration of Stamford Academy, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Stamford Academy, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Stamford Academy,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Stamford, Connecticut
January 14, 2019

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

June 30,
2018
ASSETS
Cash
Accounts and grants receivable
Property and equipment, net

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Due to affiliates

$

554,322
34,680
114,891

$

498,812
9,519
75,362

$

703,893

$

583,693

$

21,544
141,992
212,993

$

20,135
99,619
207,554

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total Net Assets
$

See notes to financial statements
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2017

376,529

327,308

234,689
92,675

198,704
57,681

327,364

256,385

703,893

$

583,693

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Statements of Activities

REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Government grants and contracts
Contributions
In-kind rent and support
Foundation grants
Other income
Net assets released from restrictions

Year Ended June 30, 2018
Temporarily
Unrestricted
Restricted
Total

Year Ended June 30, 2017
Temporarily
Unrestricted
Restricted
Total

$ 2,361,542
436,620
212,368
77,345
1,550
13,119

$ 2,361,542
436,620
212,368
125,458
1,550
-

$ 2,315,317
328,527
214,993
53,000
2,180
26,782

Total Revenue and Support

$

48,113
(13,119)

$

22,265
(26,782)

$ 2,315,317
328,527
214,993
75,265
2,180
-

3,102,544

34,994

3,137,538

2,940,799

(4,517)

2,936,282

EXPENSES
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

2,782,954
254,963
28,642

-

2,782,954
254,963
28,642

2,599,422
292,236
36,690

-

2,599,422
292,236
36,690

Total Expenses

3,066,559

-

3,066,559

2,928,348

-

2,928,348

Change in Net Assets
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year
End of year

$

35,985

34,994

70,979

12,451

(4,517)

198,704

57,681

256,385

186,253

62,198

234,689

$

92,675

See notes to financial statements
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$

327,364

$

198,704

$

57,681

7,934
248,451
$

256,385

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Statements of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2018
Program
Services
Personnel costs
Facilities costs
Student support services
Professional and
consulting fees
Transportation
Insurance
Office expenses
Depreciation and
amortization
Other program expenses

$ 2,187,787
202,575
152,528

Total Expenses

$ 2,782,954

Management
and General

Fundraising

$

$

214,297
22,508
-

28,642
-

Year Ended June 30, 2017
Total
Expenses

Program
Services

$ 2,430,726
225,083
152,528

$ 2,041,758
199,065
145,367

Management
and General

Fundraising

$

$

248,487
24,604
-

36,690
-

Total
Expenses
$ 2,326,935
223,669
145,367

58,599
64,805
48,452
42,115

6,511
5,384
4,679

-

65,110
64,805
53,836
46,794

47,702
55,932
56,337
44,847

5,896
6,963
5,542

-

53,598
55,932
63,300
50,389

13,907
12,186

1,584
-

-

15,491
12,186

6,227
2,187

744
-

-

6,971
2,187

$ 3,066,559

$ 2,599,422

$

254,963

$

28,642

See notes to financial statements
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$

292,236

$

36,690

$ 2,928,348

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30,
2018
2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash from operating activities
Donated vehicle
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Accounts and grants receivable
Due to/from affiliates
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses

$

Net Cash from Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Net Change in Cash
CASH
Beginning of year

70,979

$

(7,000)
15,491

(14,625)
6,971

(25,161)
5,439
1,409
42,373

5,208
29,057
4,190
(91,605)

103,530

(52,870)

(48,020)

(15,635)

55,510

(68,505)

498,812

567,317

End of year

$

554,322

$

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Non-cash Investing Activities
Disposal of fully depreciated equipment

$

44,023

$

See notes to financial statements
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7,934

498,812

-

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017
1. Organization
Stamford Academy, Inc. (“Stamford Academy”), a not-for-profit organization, is recognized by
the State of Connecticut as a charter school in accordance with the provisions of Section 1066bb of the Connecticut General Statutes. Stamford Academy was granted a charter to
operate a public high school located in the City of Stamford through June 30, 2019. The
mission of Stamford Academy is to create a positive learning environment for students who
have been unsuccessful in the traditional public school setting. Stamford Academy pursues
this mission by, among other things, lowering class size, lengthening the school day,
providing more structure and developing strong relationships with each student and family.
Stamford Academy shares corporate office space and other general and administrative costs
and services with Domus Kids, Inc. (“Domus Kids”) and Trailblazers Academy, Inc.
(“Trailblazers Academy”), which are affiliated through common resources but are each
governed by a separate board of directors.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Some of the more significant
estimates required to be made by management include the allowance for uncollectible
receivables and allocation of certain functional expenses.
Net assets are classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted
based upon the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions limiting the use of the
contributed assets as follows:
Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that
either expire by the passage of time or can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of
Stamford Academy.
Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions
that neither expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by
actions of Stamford Academy.
Stamford Academy did not have any permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and
2017.
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Stamford Academy, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Allowance for Uncollectible Receivables
An allowance for uncollectible receivables is estimated based on a combination of write-off
history, aging analysis and any specifically known troubled accounts. Management has
concluded that an allowance is not required at June 30, 2018 and 2017.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is stated at cost, or, if donated, at fair value at the date of donation.
Depreciation of property and equipment is provided using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives, which are generally between three and seven years. Purchases or
donations of property and equipment of less than $5,000 are generally expensed.
Contributions
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to Stamford Academy
that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in
which the contributions are received. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as
increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires or is otherwise satisfied, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.
Revenue Recognition
Stamford Academy recognizes revenue from government grants, which are treated as
exchange transactions, in the period in which the services are provided.
Contributed Goods and Services
Donated goods and services are recognized as contributions if the services either create or
enhance non-financial assets, or require specialized skills, are performed by people with
those skills and would otherwise be purchased by Stamford Academy if not donated.
Numerous volunteers have donated time to Stamford Academy’s programs. However, the
general volunteer services did not meet the criteria for recognition in the financial statements
for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.
Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets
U.S. GAAP requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets be
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of the long-lived assets
is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the assets to future undiscounted net
cash flows expected to be generated by the assets. No impairment losses have been
recorded to date.

8

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Functional Expenses
Stamford Academy allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its program,
management and general and fundraising activities. Expenses that can be specifically
identified with a program or support service are allocated directly according to their natural
classifications. Other expenses that are common to several functions are allocated based on
estimates made by management. Stamford Academy has adopted and follows a cost
allocation plan in accordance with Connecticut state regulations.
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
Stamford Academy is generally exempt from income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code. Stamford Academy recognizes the effect of income tax positions
only if those positions are more likely than not to be sustained. Management has determined
that Stamford Academy had no uncertain tax positions that would require financial statement
recognition or disclosure. Stamford Academy is no longer subject to examinations by the
applicable taxing jurisdictions for periods prior to July 1, 2015.
Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management
Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the
financial statements through the date the financial statements were available to be issued,
which date is January 14, 2019.
3. Charter School Renewal Application and Service Agreement
Stamford Academy is in the process of renewing its charter school application with the State
of Connecticut for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019. Stamford Academy is also in the
process of renewing its service agreement with Domus Kids for the fiscal year beginning July
1, 2019. The draft terms of the new service agreement with Domus Kids calls for Domus
Kids to provide in-kind administrative and operating services support to Stamford Academy.
Domus Kids will also provide general charter management and oversight services to
Stamford Academy for an annual service fee. Stamford Academy estimates that the annual
service fee for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 will be $120,000. Management expects
the charter school renewal application and the new service agreement with Domus Kids to
be approved in March 2019.
4. Concentrations of Credit Risk
Financial instruments that potentially subject Stamford Academy to significant concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of cash. At times, cash balances held at financial institutions
may be in excess of federally insured limits. Stamford Academy has not experienced any
losses in its cash deposits. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the uninsured
balances were approximately $314,400 and $321,200. The Organization believes it is not
exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash balance.
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Stamford Academy, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017
4. Concentrations of Credit Risk (continued)
Grants from government agencies account for approximately 75% and 79% of total revenue
and support for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. As with all government funding,
these grants may be subject to reduction or termination in future years. Any significant
reduction in these grants could have a negative impact on Stamford Academy’s program
services.
During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, Domus Kids granted Stamford Academy
$430,000 and $250,000, which is included in contribution revenue in the accompanying
statements of activities. These funds account for approximately 14% and 9% of total
revenue and support for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.
5. Due To/From Affiliates
Due to/from affiliates consist of the following at June 30:

2018
Due from (to) Domus Kids
Grant
For shared services

$

Due (to) Trailblazers Academy
For shared services
$

180,000
(278,259)

2017
$

250,000
(381,892)

(98,259)

(131,892)

(114,734)

(75,662)

(212,993)

$

(207,554)

The grant due from Domus Kids at June 30, 2018 was received subsequent to June 30,
2018. During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, Domus Kids granted Stamford
Academy a total of $430,000 and $250,000.
The amounts due to Domus Kids and Trailblazers Academy for shared services were paid
subsequent to June 30, 2018 and 2017.
Stamford Academy has a service agreement with Domus Kids that expires on June 30,
2019. Under the service agreement Domus Kids provides Stamford Academy with certain
administrative and family advocacy services. The fees for these services charged to
Stamford Academy are calculated by Domus Kids and approved by Stamford Academy’s
Board of Directors on an annual basis at or prior to the start of each fiscal year. Fees
charged to Stamford Academy for these services during the years ended June 30, 2018 and
2017 totaled $395,112 and $373,303, of which all are included in professional fees and
personnel costs in the statements of functional expenses.
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Stamford Academy, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017
6. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

2018
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Computer equipment
Vehicles and school busses
Software

$

Accumulated depreciation and
amortization
$

55,262
1,028
105,694
64,125
34,705

2017
$

44,835
1,028
70,262
98,987
34,705

260,814

249,817

(145,923)

(174,455)

114,891

$

75,362

7. Lease Commitments
Stamford Academy maintains its teaching facility within a facility owned by the City of
Stamford and is currently operating on a month-to-month agreement, pending a new lease.
The agreement allows Stamford Academy to lease the facility for $2 per year in addition to
paying for its share of the facility’s internet access fees. The estimated fair value of this lease
has been recorded as in-kind rent of $200,368 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.
Stamford Academy had non-cancellable operating leases for office equipment, which
expired in 2017.
8. In-Kind Revenue and Support
In-kind revenue and support was as follows for the years ended June 30:

2018
Included in Revenue and Support:
School space
Program supplies
Donated vehicle

$

$
Included in Functional Expenses:
Facilities costs
Other program expenses
Included in Property and Equipment:
Vehicles and school busses

$

$

11

2017

200,368
5,000
7,000
212,368

$

200,368
5,000

$

7,000
212,368

$

$

200,368
14,625
214,993
200,368
14,625
214,993

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017
9. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following at June 30:

2018
School bus
Computer equipment
Doors and windows
For use in subsequent fiscal year

2017

$

30,104
29,945
26,626
6,000

$

35,416
14,765
7,500

$

92,675

$

57,681

Net assets were released from restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the following
purpose restrictions for the years ended June 30:

2018
For use in subsequent fiscal year
School bus
Doors and windows
Tutoring programs
School programs

2017

$

7,500
5,313
306
-

$

5,313
15,437
6,032

$

13,119

$

26,782

10. Retirement Plan
The teachers who work for Stamford Academy participate in the State of Connecticut
sponsored major employee retirement system, which is administered by the Teachers’
Retirement Board. Teachers are required to contribute 7.25% of their annual salary, while
the State of Connecticut is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate, which
may be reduced by an act of State Legislature. Administrative costs of the plan are funded
by the State of Connecticut. Stamford Academy has no obligation under this plan.
Stamford Academy maintains a defined contribution retirement plan as defined under
Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. All employees over twenty-one years of age
who work a minimum of 1,000 hours per year become eligible to participate immediately
upon hire. Employees may make optional contributions to the plan on a tax-deferred basis up
to the maximum amount allowed by the Internal Revenue Service. Stamford Academy
matches up to 4% of each eligible employee’s compensation following one year of service
for employees who contributed to the plan. Stamford Academy’s contributions to the plan
were $32,268 and $24,270 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.
*****
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Stamford Academy, Inc.
State Single Audit Reports and Schedules
June 30, 2018

Stamford Academy
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
Year Ended June 30, 2018

State Grantor / Pass-Through
Grantor / Program Title
Connecticut Department of Education
Direct:
Child Nutrition Program
Healthy Foods Initiative
School Breakfast
Pass-Through from:
City of Stamford:
Charter Schools

State
Grant Program
Core-CT Number

11000-SDE64000-16211
11000-SDE64000-16212
11000-SDE64000-17046

Passed through
to Subrecipients

$

11000-SDE64000-16119

Total Expenditures of State Financial Assistance

$

$

See independent auditors' report and notes to schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance
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-

Total
State
Expenditures

-

694
1,320
2,894

1,617,000
$

1,621,908

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
Year Ended June 30, 2018
1.

Basis of Presentation
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance (the “Schedule”)
includes the state grant activity of Stamford Academy, Inc. under programs of the State of
Connecticut for the year ended June 30, 2018. A department and agency of the State of
Connecticut has provided financial assistance through grants and other authorizations in
accordance with the general statutes of the State of Connecticut. Because the Schedule
presents only a selected portion of the operations of Stamford Academy, Inc., it is not
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows
of Stamford Academy, Inc.

2.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accounting policies of Stamford Academy, Inc. conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit
organizations. The information in the Schedule is presented based on regulations
established by the State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management.
The expenditures reported on the Schedule are presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. For cost-reimbursement awards, expenditures have been recognized to the
extent of allowable costs incurred. For performance-based awards, expenditures reported
represent amounts earned.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards
Independent Auditors’ report
Board of Directors
Stamford Academy, Inc.
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Stamford Academy, Inc. (“Stamford Academy”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 14, 2019.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Stamford
Academy’s internal control over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Stamford Academy’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Stamford Academy’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
3001 Summer Street, 5th Floor East, Stamford, CT 06905 I Tel: 203.323.2400 I Fax: 203.967.8733 I www.pkfod.com
PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility
or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.
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Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Stamford Academy’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Stamford
Academy’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Stamford, Connecticut
January 14, 2019

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program;
Report on Internal Control over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures
of State Financial Assistance Required by the State Single Audit Act
Independent Auditors’ Report
Board of Directors
Stamford Academy, Inc.
Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program
We have audited Stamford Academy, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the Office of Policy and Management Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of Stamford Academy, Inc.’s major state
program for the year ended June 30, 2018. Stamford Academy, Inc.’s major state program is
identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.
Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its state programs.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Stamford Academy, Inc.’s
major state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236). Those standards and the State
Single Audit Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Stamford Academy, Inc.’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Stamford
Academy, Inc.’s compliance.
Opinion on Each Major State Program
In our opinion, Stamford Academy, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each
of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2018.

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
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Other Matters
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are
required to be reported in accordance with the State Single Audit Act and which are described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2018-001 and 2018-002.
Our opinion on each major state program is not modified with respect to these matters.
Stamford Academy, Inc.’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit as
items 2018-001 and 2018-002 is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Stamford Academy, Inc.’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.
Report on Internal Control over Compliance
Management of Stamford Academy, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Stamford Academy,
Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major state program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for
each major state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the State Single Audit Act, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of Stamford Academy, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected,
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over
compliance, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as
items 2018-001 and 2018-002, that we consider to be significant deficiencies.
Stamford Academy, Inc.’s response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in
our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Stamford
Academy, Inc.’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Board of Directors
Stamford Academy, Inc.
Page 3
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the State Single Audit Act. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.
Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State
Single Audit Act
We have audited the financial statements of Stamford Academy, Inc., as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2018 and have issued our report thereon dated January 14, 2019, which
contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Stamford, Connecticut
January 14, 2019

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2018
I.

Summary of Auditors’ Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued on whether the financial
statements audited were prepared in accordance with
U.S. GAAP:
Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
 Material weakness (es) identified?
Yes
 Significant deficiency (ies) identified?
Yes
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? ____ Yes

X
X
X

No
None reported
No

State Financial Assistance
Internal control over major state programs:
 Material weakness (es) identified?
 Significant deficiency (ies) identified?

X

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for
each major state program:
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section 4-236-24 of the
regulations to the State Single Audit Act?

Yes
Yes

X

No
None reported

Unmodified

X

Yes

No

The following schedule reflects the major state program included in the audit:
State Grantor
and
Program

State Core-CT
Number

Expenditures

11000-SDE64000-16119

$1,617,000

Connecticut Department of Education:
Charter Schools


Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and
type B programs

20

$200,000

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2018
II.

Financial Statement Findings
 During our audit, we noted no material findings for the year ended June 30, 2018.

III. State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs
2018-001

Certifications of Teachers and Administrators
Connecticut Department of Education Major Program:
Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-16119

Criteria

Stamford Academy, Inc. (the “School”) must be in compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements.
Connecticut General Statutes 10-145 requires that all teachers,
supervisors, administrators, special staff members or school
superintendent employed by the School possess an appropriate state
certificate prior to the first day of employment.

Condition

At the beginning of fiscal year 2018, the School had two teachers and
one administrator that did not have the proper certification credentials
on day one of employment of the school year. We note that the two
teachers received their certification credentials during the 2018 school
year.

Context

Two teachers out of sixteen tested and one administrator of the School
did not have proper certification credentials prior to their first day of
employment.

Effect

While the School funds these positions with non-governmental funds,
the State Board of Education may still levy fines or withhold funding.

Cause

Current policies and procedures do not provide adequate oversight of
compliance with this regulation.

Repeat Finding

This finding was reported as finding 2017-001 for the year ended June
30, 2017.

Recommendation We recommend that management establish policies and procedures to
ensure that teacher and administrator certification requirements are
met.
Management
Response and
Corrective
Action Plan

Within this package, see management’s response to the finding and
corrective action plan.

21

Stamford Academy, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2018
III. State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
2018-002

Signed Teacher Contracts
Connecticut Department of Education Major Program:
Charter Schools 11000-SDE64000-16119

Criteria

The School is to have an employment agreement with each teacher.

Condition

While the School had an employee agreement with all teachers, one of
the agreements was not signed by the teacher.

Context

One teacher out of sixteen tested did not have a signed employment
agreement on file.

Effect

The School was not in compliance with the provisions of the Charter
Schools grant which could result in negative consequences for the
School.

Cause

The School does not have a procedure in place to timely monitor the
receipt and filing of signed teacher agreements.

Recommendation We recommend that management establish a procedure to ensure the
timely execution and retention of all employment agreements.
Management
Response and
Corrective
Action Plan

Within this package, see management’s response to the finding and
corrective action plan.

IV. Prior Year’s Findings
 Prior year finding 2017-01 is repeated above as 2018-001.
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Stamford Academy, Inc.
Appendix A – State Single Audit Corrective Action Plan
June 30, 2018
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990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 1545-0047

| Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public
Inspection

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
JUL 1, 2017
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning
and ending JUN 30,

B

C Name of organization

Check if
applicable:
Address
change
Name
change
Initial
return
Final
return/
terminated
Amended
return
Application
pending

2018

2017

D Employer identification number

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.

77-0641722

Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Room/suite E Telephone number

83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

G

06902-4201
H(a) Is this a group return
for subordinates? ~~
F Name and address of principal officer: ANDREA WELLER
Yes X No
SAME AS C ABOVE
H(b) Are all subordinates included?
Yes
No
) § (insert no.)
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
501(c) (
4947(a)(1) or
527
I Tax-exempt status: X 501(c)(3)
H(c) Group exemption number |
J Website: | WWW.STAMFORDACADEMY.ORG
Trust
Association
Other |
K Form of organization: X Corporation
L Year of formation: 2004 M State of legal domicile: CT
Part I Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: STAMFORD ACADEMY IS A CHARTER
SCHOOL THAT OPERATES AS A PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOL IN STAMFORD, CT.
Activities & Governance

STAMFORD, CT

203-324-4277
2,937,170.

Gross receipts $

2

Check this box |

3

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

5

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

6

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 

7a
7b

9
8
49
35
0.
0.

2,733,734.
0.
0.
2,180.
2,735,914.
0.
0.
1,953,632.
0.

2,935,620.
0.
0.
1,550.
2,937,170.
0.
0.
2,035,615.
0.

774,348.
2,727,980.
7,934.

830,576.
2,866,191.
70,979.

Net Assets or
Fund Balances

Expenses

Revenue

Prior Year

8

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

9

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

10

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

12

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

13

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

14

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

15

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

28,642.
|
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
18

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ~~~~~~~

19

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 

20

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

21

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Beginning of Current Year

22

Part II

583,693.
327,308.
256,385.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 

Current Year

End of Year

703,893.
376,529.
327,364.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign
Here

=
=

Signature of officer

Date

TINA MATHIAS, TREASURER
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name

Date

Preparer's signature

GARRETT M. HIGGINS
GARRETT M. HIGGINS
PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
Preparer Firm's name
3001 SUMMER STREET, 5TH FLOOR, EAST
Use Only Firm's address
STAMFORD, CT 06905
Paid

9
9

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
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Check
if
self-employed

Firm's EIN

9

Phone no. 203-323-2400
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Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
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X

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III 
1

2

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Yes

X No

Yes

X No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ~~~~~~
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

2,577,586. including grants of $
(Code:
) (Expenses $
) (Revenue $
STAMFORD ACADEMY IS A CHARTER SCHOOL THAT OPERATES AS A PUBLIC HIGH
SCHOOL IN THE CITY OF STAMFORD. ITS MISSION IS TO CREATE A POSITIVE
LEARNING ENVIRONMENT FOR STUDENTS WHO HAVE BEEN UNSUCCESSFUL IN THE
TRADITIONAL PUBLIC SCHOOL SETTING. THE ACADEMY PURSUES THIS MISSION BY
LOWERING CLASS SIZE, LENGTHENING THE SCHOOL DAY, PROVIDING MORE
STRUCTURE, AND DEVELOPING STRONG RELATIONSHIPS WITH EACH STUDENT AND
FAMILY.

)

4b

(Code:

) (Expenses $

including grants of $

) (Revenue $

)

4c

(Code:

) (Expenses $

including grants of $

) (Revenue $

)

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

4e

Total program service expenses |

(Expenses $

732002 11-28-17

16430604 756359 1440535.002

including grants of $

2,577,586.

) (Revenue $

)
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Page 3
Yes

No

1

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1

2

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors ? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

3

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

X

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

X

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

X

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

6

X

7

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

X

8

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

8

X

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

X

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

10

X

4
5
6

X
X

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

9

10

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

11

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11a

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11b

X

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11c

X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~~~~~~
f

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~~~~

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ~~~~~
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11d

X

11e

X

11f

X

12a

X

12b
13

X

X

X

14a

X

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14b

X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

15

X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16

X

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

17

X

18

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

X

19

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part III 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

15
16
17

732003 11-28-17
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
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Page 4
Yes

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
22
23

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ~~~~~~~~~~~
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

27

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X

22

X

23

X

24a

X

24b
24c
24d
25a

X

25b

X

26

X

27

X

28a

X
X

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

28

X

21

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part II

No

20b

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

26

20a

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ~~~~~~~~~

28b
28c
29

X

X

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

30

X

31

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

31

X

32

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

32

X

33

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

33

X

34

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

34

X
X

30

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
36
37
38

35a
35b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

36

X

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ~~~~~~~~

37

X

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 
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1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~
1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~
1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

Yes

15
0

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 

1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

49
2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ~~~~~~~~~~
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ~~~~~~~~~~
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

No

2b

X
X

3a
3b
4a

X

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ~~~~~~~~~

5a

X
X

c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

5c

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: J
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

7

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6a

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7b

X

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~

7e

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ~~~~~~~~~
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ~
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

X
X

7g

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ~~~~~~
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

7f
7h

X

8
9a
9b

10a
10b
11a

amounts due or received from them.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  12b
13

X

7a

7c

8

11

X

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 8282? 

f

10

5b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

12a

13a

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 

732005 11-28-17
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14b
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Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

Form 990 (2017)

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI



X

Section A. Governing Body and Management
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ~~~~~~
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
1b
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ~~~~~~
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3

Yes

9

1a

No

8

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X

2

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ~~~~~

4

5

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

~~~~~~~~~

5

6

Did the organization have members or stockholders? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

X
X
X
X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7a

X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7b

X

8

9

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 

Section B. Policies

8a
8b

X
X
X

9

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

10a

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

10b

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ~~~~~~
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

12b

11a

X

12a

X
X

13

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13

14

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

X
X
X

15

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
15a

X

12c

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

No

X

15b

X

16a

X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 

Section C. Disclosure

J

16b

NONE

17

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

18

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website

19

X Another's website

X Upon request

Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |

DOMUS KIDS, INC. ATTN: EDWIN NAVAL - 203-324-4277
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE, STAMFORD, CT 06902
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Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Page 7

Form 990 (2017)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII



Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
¥ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
¥ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
¥ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(1) NOAH LAPINE
CHAIR
(2) TINA MATHIAS
TREASURER
(3) MEREDITH KENNEDY
SECRETARY/SCHOOL TEACHER
(4) JERRY BERKMAN
DIRECTOR
(5) MARTY BRENNAN
DIRECTOR
(6) MARC BENNETT
DIRECTOR
(7) HEATHER TARRANT
DIRECTOR
(8) BION PIEPMEIER
DIRECTOR
(9) CHRISTOPHER KOLOVOS
DIRECTOR
(10) ANDREA WELLER
SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

732007 11-28-17

16430604 756359 1440535.002

1.00
1.00
40.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
40.00

(C)
Position

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from
the
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Former

Highest compensated
employee

Key employee

Institutional trustee

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Officer

(B)
Average
hours per
week
(list any
hours for
related
organizations
below
line)

Individual trustee or director

(A)
Name and Title

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

X

X

0.

0.

0.

X

X

0.

0.

0.

X

X

54,783.

0.

27,861.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

107,257.

0.

13,386.

X

7
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Form 990 (2017)

14405351

Form 990 (2017)

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.

77-0641722

1b Sub-total ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ~~~~~~~~~~ |
2

162,040.
0.
162,040.

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  |
Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization

Page 8

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

Former

Highest compensated
employee

Key employee

Institutional trustee

Officer

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(B)
(C)
(A)
(D)
(E)
Position
Average
Reportable
Name and title
Reportable
(do not check more than one
hours per
box, unless person is both an
compensation
compensation
officer and a director/trustee)
week
from related
from
(list any
organizations
the
hours for
(W-2/1099-MISC)
organization
related
(W-2/1099-MISC)
organizations
below
line)
Individual trustee or director

Part VII

0.
0.
0.

41,247.
0.
41,247.
1

|
Yes

3
4

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

X

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

X

5

X

5

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 
Section B. Independent Contractors
1

No

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE, STAMFORD, CT 06902

2

SHARED SERVICES
FEES/REIMBURSEMENT

(C)
Compensation

425,873.

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

1

Form 990 (2017)
732008 11-28-17

16430604 756359 1440535.002
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Statement of Revenue
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Form 990 (2017)

Part VIII

Page 9

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1 a Federated campaigns ~~~~~~
b Membership dues ~~~~~~~~

1a

c Fundraising events ~~~~~~~~
d Related organizations ~~~~~~

1c

Program Service
Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII 
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
Revenue excluded
Related or
Unrelated
Total revenue
from
tax
under
exempt function
business
sections
revenue
revenue
512 - 514

2 a
b

e Government grants (contributions)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above ~~
g

1b
1d

1e 2,361,542.
1f

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

574,078.
57,183.

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 

|

2,935,620.

Business Code

c
d
e
f

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f 
Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
3
other similar amounts) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|
|

4

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

|

5

Royalties 

|

(i) Real

(ii) Personal

6 a Gross rents ~~~~~~~
b Less: rental expenses ~~~
c Rental income or (loss) ~~
d Net rental income or (loss) 
7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

(i) Securities

|

(ii) Other

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ~~~

Other Revenue

c Gain or (loss) ~~~~~~~
d Net gain or (loss) 

|

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $
of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ a
b Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 

|

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

a
b Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 

|

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

a
b Less: cost of goods sold ~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory 
Miscellaneous Revenue

11 a

OTHER INCOME

|

Business Code

900099

1,550.

1,550.

b
c
d All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
12

Total revenue. See instructions. 

732009 11-28-17
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|
|

1,550.
2,937,170.

0.

0.

9
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1,550.
Form 990 (2017)
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STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

77-0641722

Form 990 (2017)

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX 
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
Total expenses
Program service
Management and
Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.
expenses
general expenses
expenses
Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

1

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

2

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~
Grants and other assistance to foreign

3

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~
4

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

5

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

214,942.

193,459.

18,950.

2,533.

1,428,174.

1,285,434.

125,911.

16,829.

24,978.
268,472.
99,049.

22,482.
241,640.
89,150.

2,202.
23,669.
8,732.

294.
3,163.
1,167.

28,074.

25,267.

2,807.

27,346.
530.
44,892.
38,851.

24,611.
477.
35,904.
37,245.

2,735.
53.
8,988.
1,606.

24,715.
64,805.

2,207.
64,805.

22,508.

3,435.

3,435.

15,491.
53,836.

13,907.
48,452.

1,584.
5,384.

395,112.
129,739.
3,750.

355,622.
129,739.
3,750.

34,834.

4,656.

2,866,191.

2,577,586.

259,963.

28,642.

Compensation not included above, to disqualified

6

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

~~~

7

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

8

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

10

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Fees for services (non-employees):

11

a Management ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Legal ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Accounting ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Lobbying ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees ~~~~~~~~
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)
12

Advertising and promotion ~~~~~~~~~

13

Office expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

Information technology ~~~~~~~~~~~
Royalties ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

15
17

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Travel ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

19

for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

20

Interest

21

Payments to affiliates ~~~~~~~~~~~~

22

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ~~

16

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

23

Insurance

24

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

SHARED SERVICES FEES
b STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICE
c OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES
a

d
e All other expenses
25
26

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here

|

if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

732010 11-28-17
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Part X

77-0641722

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X 
(A)
Beginning of year
1

Cash - non-interest-bearing ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

Savings and temporary cash investments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

Pledges and grants receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

498,812.
9,519.

(B)
End of year
1
2
3

554,322.
34,664.

4

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6

5

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

Assets

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

6

7

Notes and loans receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

8

Inventories for sale or use ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

8

9

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

9

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

10 a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ~~~

260,814.
145,923.

10a

Liabilities

b Less: accumulated depreciation ~~~~~~
10b
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

12

13

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13

14

Intangible assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

15

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16
17

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

583,693. 16
119,754. 17

18

Grants payable ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

19

Deferred revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

19

20

Tax-exempt bond liabilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

20

21

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ~~~~
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

21

22

114,891.

11

12

15

703,893.
163,536.

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

22

23

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

~~~~~~

23

24

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

24

25

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D

26
Net Assets or Fund Balances

75,362. 10c

16.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 
X and
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |

27

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

28

Temporarily restricted net assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

29

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

207,554. 25
327,308. 26

212,993.
376,529.

198,704. 27
57,681. 28

234,689.
92,675.

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |
30

and complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

30

31

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ~~~~~~~~

31

32

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

33

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

34

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

732011 11-28-17

16430604 756359 1440535.002

~~~~



32

256,385. 33
583,693. 34
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703,893.
Form 990 (2017)
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
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Form 990 (2017)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

Page 12



2,937,170.
2,866,191.
70,979.
256,385.

1

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1

2

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

3

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ~~~~~~~~~~

4

5

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

6

Donated services and use of facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

7

Investment expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

8

Prior period adjustments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

8

9

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

0.

10

327,364.

10

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))



Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII
1

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:

Cash

X Accrual


Yes

X
No

Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

X

2a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis

Consolidated basis

Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

2b

X

2c

X

consolidated basis, or both:

X Separate basis

Consolidated basis

Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 

732012 11-28-17
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3a

X

3b
Form 990 (2017)

14405351

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part I

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

77-0641722

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1
2
3
4

X

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6
7
8
9

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

11
12

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) . See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a

b

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

c

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

d

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

e

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

Yes

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

16430604 756359 1440535.002

No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see instructions)

732021 10-06-17

(vi) Amount of other
support (see instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

13
2017.05060 STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.

14405351

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
77-0641722
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ~~

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ~~~~
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ~
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
6 Public support.

Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
7 Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ~
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

~

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here 

|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

%

15

%

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~

|

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions  |
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ~~

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or business under section 513 ~~~~~
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ~~~~
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ~
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ~~~
7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year ~~~~~~

c Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~
8 Public support.

(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
9 Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ~
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ~~~~
c Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here 

|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 

15

%

16

%

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

17

%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

18
19 a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~

%
|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 
732023 10-06-17
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Part IV

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes
1

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.
2

No

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

3c
4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

5c

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
7

Part VI.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

6

(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

7

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9a

8

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)
732024 10-06-17
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Part IV
11

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
1

Yes
Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

11b
11c

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2

1

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
1

2

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3

1

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
2

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
a
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
b
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
c

2

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3

2b

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
732025 10-06-17
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Part V
1

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income
1

Net short-term capital gain

1

2

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

2

3

Other gross income (see instructions)

3

4

Add lines 1 through 3

4

5

Depreciation and depletion

5

6

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

6

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

7

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount
1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities
b Average monthly cash balances

1b

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

1a
1c

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI ):
2

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

2

3

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

3

4

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

4

5

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

5

6

Multiply line 5 by .035

6

7

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

7

8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

8
Current Year

Section C - Distributable Amount
1

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

1

2

Enter 85% of line 1

2

3

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

3

4

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

4

5

Income tax imposed in prior year

5

6

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

7

6
Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Part V

Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Page 7

Current Year

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

2

organizations, in excess of income from activity
3

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6
7

Other distributions (describe in Part VI ). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

9

(provide details in Part VI ). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

(i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
1

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-

3

able cause required- explain in Part VI ). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

a
b From 2013
c From 2014
d From 2015
e From 2016
Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2017 distributable amount
f

4

i

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7:

$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
5

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

6

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI . See instructions.

7
8

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2013
b Excess from 2014
c Excess from 2015
d Excess from 2016
e Excess from 2017
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Part VI

Page 8

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
77-0641722
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

Part I

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds
1

Total number at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

(b) Funds and other accounts

~~~~

~~~~~~

4

Aggregate value at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? 
Part II
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1

Yes

No

Yes

No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.
a Total number of conservation easements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

3

Held at the End of the Tax Year
2a
2b
2c

listed in the National Register ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year |

4

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

5

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

6

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

No

|
7

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|$

8

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

Yes
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

No

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part III

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2

| $
| $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
77-0641722 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Part III

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

3

(check all that apply):
a

Public exhibition

d

Loan or exchange programs

b

Scholarly research

e

Other

c

Preservation for future generations

4

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? 

Part IV

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Yes
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

No

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Yes

No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Additions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1c

e Distributions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f Ending balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1e

1d

1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ~~~~~
Yes
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII 
Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

No

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance ~~~~~~~
b Contributions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ~~~~~~~~~
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f

Administrative expenses ~~~~~~~~

g End of year balance ~~~~~~~~~~
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment |
b Permanent endowment |

%
%

%
c Temporarily restricted endowment |
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) unrelated organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(ii) related organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI

Yes

No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property
1a Land ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Buildings ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Leasehold improvements ~~~~~~~~~~
d Equipment ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

55,262.
205,552.

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

18,876.
127,047.

e Other 
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) 

|

(d) Book value

36,386.
78,505.
114,891.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Page 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)
(b) Book value
(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(2) Closely-held equity interests ~~~~~~~~~~~
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment
(b) Book value
(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Part IX

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)  |

Part X

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability
(b) Book value

1.

(1) Federal income taxes

DUE TO DOMUS KIDS
(3) DUE TO TRAILBLAZERS ACADEMY
(2)

98,259.
114,734.

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

212,993.
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

X

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Page 4

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Part XI

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3,137,538.

2e

200,368.
2,937,170.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Donated services and use of facilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2a

c Recoveries of prior year grants ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2c

2b

200,368.

2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4

1

3

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ~~~~~~~~
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4a

4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 

5

0.
2,937,170.

1

3,066,559.

2e

200,368.
2,866,191.

4c

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Prior year adjustments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2a

c Other losses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2c

200,368.

2b

2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4

3

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ~~~~~~~~
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4a

4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

4c
5

0.
2,866,191.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:
THE SCHOOL IS GENERALLY EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAX UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF
THE U.S. INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

THE SCHOOL RECOGNIZES THE EFFECT OF

INCOME TAX POSITIONS ONLY IF THOSE POSITIONS ARE MORE LIKELY THAN NOT TO
BE SUSTAINED. MANAGEMENT HAS DETERMINED THAT THE SCHOOL HAD NO UNCERTAIN
TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD REQUIRE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION OR
DISCLOSURE. THE SCHOOL IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO EXAMINATIONS BY THE
APPLICABLE TAXING JURISDICTIONS FOR PERIODS PRIOR TO JULY 1, 2015.

732054 10-09-17
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Schools

SCHEDULE E
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public
Inspection

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.

Employer identification number

77-0641722

Part I
1

YES NO

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

X

2

X

3

X

4a

X
X

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?

3

1

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain.
If you need more space, use Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

THE ACADEMY HAS PUBLICIZED ITS RACIALLY NONDISCRIMINATORY
POLICY THROUGH NEWSPAPER OR BROADCAST MEDIA, AND ITS
BROCHURES, CATALOGUES AND OTHER WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS.

4

Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? ~
c Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and scholarships? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

5

4b
4c
4d

X
X

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students' rights or privileges? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Admissions policies? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5a

c Employment of faculty or administrative staff? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5c

e Educational policies? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f Use of facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5e

g Athletic programs? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
h Other extracurricular activities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5g

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

5b
5d
5f
5h

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II.

6 a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6a

X

6b

X

If you answered "Yes" on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II.
7

Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of
Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explain on Part II

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II

Page 2

Also provide any other additional information.

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:
STAMFORD ACADEMY RECEIVES GRANTS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR FROM VARIOUS LOCAL,
STATE, AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

732062 10-06-17
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Noncash Contributions

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part I

J
J
J

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
Types of Property

77-0641722

(a)
(b)
(c)
Number of
Noncash contribution
Check if
amounts reported on
applicable contributions or
items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Art - Historical treasures

3

Art - Fractional interests ~~~~~~~~~~

4

Books and publications ~~~~~~~~~~

5

Clothing and household goods ~~~~~~
Cars and other vehicles ~~~~~~~~~~
Boats and planes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Intellectual property ~~~~~~~~~~~

9

Securities - Publicly traded ~~~~~~~~

10

Securities - Closely held stock ~~~~~~~

11

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

X

1

X
X

1
1

7,000. BOOK VALUE

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13

Securities - Miscellaneous ~~~~~~~~
Qualified conservation contribution -

14

Historic structures ~~~~~~~~~~~~
Qualified conservation contribution - Other ~

15

Real estate - Residential

16

Real estate - Commercial ~~~~~~~~~

17

Real estate - Other ~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

Collectibles ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

19

Food inventory ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

20

Drugs and medical supplies ~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

21

Taxidermy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

22

Historical artifacts

23

Scientific specimens ~~~~~~~~~~~

24

Archeological artifacts ~~~~~~~~~~

25

Other

26

Other

27

Other

28

Other

29

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

J
J
J
J

(d)
Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

~~~~~~~~~

8

12

Open To Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990.

2

7

2017

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

1

6

OMB No. 1545-0047

~~~~~~~~~~~~

EQUIPMENT
( SUPPLIES

)

(

)

(

)

(

)

45,183. COST
5,000. COST

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

0

29

Yes

No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
31

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?

~~~~~~

30a

X

31

X

32a

X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
33

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.
If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

Part II

is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):
THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS IS REPRESENTED IN COLUMN (B).
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

77-0641722

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:
STAMFORD ACADEMY IS A CHARTER SCHOOL THAT OPERATES AS A PUBLIC HIGH
SCHOOL IN THE CITY OF STAMFORD. ITS MISSION IS TO CREATE A POSITIVE
LEARNING ENVIRONMENT FOR STUDENTS WHO HAVE BEEN UNSUCCESSFUL IN THE
TRADITIONAL PUBLIC SCHOOL SETTING. THE ACADEMY PURSUES THIS MISSION BY
LOWERING CLASS SIZE, LENGTHENING THE SCHOOL DAY, PROVIDING MORE
STRUCTURE, AND DEVELOPING STRONG RELATIONSHIPS WITH EACH STUDENT AND
FAMILY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
THE FORM 990 INFORMATION IS ASSEMBLED BY DOMUS KIDS, INC'S CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER WITH ASSISTANCE FROM OTHER STAFF. THE INFORMATION IS SENT TO
STAMFORD ACADEMY'S INDEPENDENT AUDIT & TAX FIRM WHO COMPLETES AND REVIEWS
THE RETURN. THE COMPLETED RETURN IS REVIEWED BY DOMUS CFO AND THE STAMFORD
ACADEMY FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE. AFTER INCORPORATING ANY RECOMMENDATIONS
OR MODIFICATIONS, THE 990 IS FINALIZED AND SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO THE
STAMFORD ACADEMY BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR CONSIDERATION PRIOR TO FILING WITH
THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:
AT THE BEGINNING OF EACH FISCAL YEAR BOARD MEMBERS AND THE SCHOOL DIRECTOR
ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN A STATEMENT INDICATING THAT THEY ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE
ACADEMY'S POLICY AND THAT THEY EITHER HAVE NO CONFLICTS OR REPORT WHATEVER
CONFLICTS THEY MAY HAVE.

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE DISCUSSED AND REVIEWED AT THE BOARD
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Name of the organization

Page 2
Employer identification number

STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.

77-0641722

MEETING. ANY OFFICER OR DIRECTOR DEEMED TO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST MUST
RECUSE HIMSELF/HERSELF FROM DISCUSSIONS AND DECISIONS ON THE TRANSACTION
WHICH HE/SHE IS A PART OF.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF STAMFORD ACADEMY REVIEWS AND APPROVES
COMPENSATION OF SCHOOL PERSONNEL AS PART OF THE OVERALL REVIEW AND APPROVAL
PROCESS OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET. THEY USE 990S OF OTHER SCHOOLS AND SALARY
INFORMATION FROM STAMFORD AND NEIGHBORING DISTRICTS. THIS INCLUDES
COMPENSATION OF THE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL.

THE SA BOARD NOTIFIES THE DOMUS CFO

OF THE APPROVED COMPENSATION AS DOCUMENTED IN THE MINUTES.

THE SCHOOL

BOARD LAST APPROVED COMPENSATION IN JUNE 2018.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.
CURRENTLY, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PUBLIC VERSIONS OF THE 990S ARE
AVAILABLE ON DOMUS KIDS' WEBSITE: WWW.DOMUSKIDS.ORG.

IN THE FUTURE,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PUBLIC VERSIONS OF THE 990S WILL BE AVAILABLE ON
STAMFORD ACADEMY'S WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:
THE ACADEMY HAS A COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT
OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE SELECTION OF AN
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR. THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED IN THE CURRENT YEAR.

732212 09-07-17
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JUNE 4, 2019
DOMUS KIDS, INC.
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE
STAMFORD, CT 06902-4201
DOMUS KIDS, INC.:
ENCLOSED ARE THE ORGANIZATION'S 2017 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURNS. THE PAPER
FILED RETURN(S) SHOULD BE SIGNED, DATED, AND MAILED, AS INDICATED.
SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.
FORM 990 RETURN:
THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH TO HAVE IT
TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT
MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE.
FORM 990-T RETURN:
NO AMOUNT IS DUE ON FORM 990-T.
PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
MAIL TO:
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027
COPIES OF ALL THE RETURNS ARE ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES. WE SUGGEST THAT YOU
RETAIN THESE COPIES INDEFINITELY.
VERY TRULY YOURS,

GARRETT M. HIGGINS

JUNE 4, 2019
DOMUS KIDS, INC.
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE
STAMFORD, CT 06902-4201

DOMUS KIDS, INC.:
ENCLOSED ARE THE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THE 2017 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURNS, AS FOLLOWS...
2017 FORM 990
2017 FORM 990-T
EACH ORIGINAL SHOULD BE DATED, SIGNED AND FILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FILING
INSTRUCTIONS. THE COPY SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR YOUR FILES.
VERY TRULY YOURS,

GARRETT M. HIGGINS

TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2018
PREPARED FOR:
DOMUS KIDS, INC.
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE
STAMFORD, CT 06902-4201
PREPARED BY:
PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
3001 SUMMER STREET, 5TH FLOOR, EAST
STAMFORD, CT 06905
AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:
NOT APPLICABLE
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE
MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:
NOT APPLICABLE
RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
NOT APPLICABLE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH TO
HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN, DATE, AND
RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT THE
ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE
RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2018
PREPARED FOR:
DOMUS KIDS, INC.
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE
STAMFORD, CT 06902-4201
PREPARED BY:
PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
3001 SUMMER STREET, 5TH FLOOR, EAST
STAMFORD, CT 06905
AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:
NO AMOUNT IS DUE.
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NO AMOUNT IS DUE.
MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027
RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
THE RETURN SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED.

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019
Form

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 1545-0047

| Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public
Inspection

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
JUL 1, 2017
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning
and ending JUN 30,

B

C Name of organization

Check if
applicable:
Address
change
Name
change
Initial
return
Final
return/
terminated
Amended
return
Application
pending

2017

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2018

D Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

06-0891998

Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Room/suite E Telephone number

83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

G

06902-4201
H(a) Is this a group return
for subordinates? ~~
F Name and address of principal officer: MICHAEL DUGGAN
Yes X No
SAME AS C ABOVE
H(b) Are all subordinates included?
Yes
No
) § (insert no.)
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
501(c) (
4947(a)(1) or
527
I Tax-exempt status: X 501(c)(3)
H(c) Group exemption number |
J Website: | WWW.DOMUSKIDS.ORG
Trust
Association
Other |
K Form of organization: X Corporation
L Year of formation: 1972 M State of legal domicile: CT
Part I Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: DOMUS KIDS SERVES CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES THROUGH A VARIETY OF PROGRAMS.
Activities & Governance

STAMFORD, CT

203-324-4277
8,688,530.

Gross receipts $

2

Check this box |

3

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

5

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

6

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 

7a
7b

22
22
220
300
-191,372.
-191,872.

7,591,649.
0.
125,606.
1,172,087.
8,889,342.
834,603.
0.
6,225,824.
0.

7,661,005.
0.
111,623.
763,972.
8,536,600.
1,185,784.
0.
6,044,758.
0.

2,090,468.
9,150,895.
-261,553.

2,044,589.
9,275,131.
-738,531.

Net Assets or
Fund Balances

Expenses

Revenue

Prior Year

8

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

9
10

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

12

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

13

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

14

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

15

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

411,265.
|
b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
18

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ~~~~~~~

19

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 

20

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

21

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Beginning of Current Year

22

Part II

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 

12,664,444.
425,602.
12,238,842.

Current Year

End of Year

11,589,808.
451,877.
11,137,931.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign
Here

=
=

Signature of officer

Date

JONATHAN RATHER, TREASURER
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name

Date

Preparer's signature

GARRETT M. HIGGINS
GARRETT M. HIGGINS
PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
Preparer Firm's name
3001 SUMMER STREET, 5TH FLOOR, EAST
Use Only Firm's address
STAMFORD, CT 06905
Paid

9
9

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
732001 11-28-17

06/04/19

Check
if
self-employed

Firm's EIN

9

Phone no. 203-323-2400



LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

PTIN

P00543209
27-1728945
X Yes

No
Form 990 (2017)

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Form 990 (2017)

06-0891998

Page 2

X

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III 
1

2

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

DOMUS KIDS INC. IS A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION SERVING TO PROVIDE GROUP
RESIDENTIAL HOMES, COUNSELING, EDUCATION, RECREATION, HEALTH CARE, AND
RELATED SERVICES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE IN NEED OF SUCH FACILITIES. DOMUS
ALSO EXISTS TO STUDY AND DEVELOP METHODS OF PROVIDING RESIDENTIAL
Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Yes

X No

Yes

X No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ~~~~~~
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

4b

4c

4d

1,040,830. including grants of $
(Code:
) (Expenses $
) (Revenue $
CHESTER ADDISON COMMUNITY CENTER:
THE CHESTER ADDISON COMMUNITY CENTER PROVIDES SERVICES TO RESIDENTS OF
SOUTHWOOD SQUARE AND THE SURROUNDING WATERSIDE DISTRICT AT STAMFORD,
CONNECTICUT. EDUCATIONAL, RECREATIONAL AND LIFE SKILLS PROGRAMS ARE
PROVIDED TO A VARIETY OF AGE GROUPS. THE PROGRAM SERVED 180 KIDS FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR 2018.

918,854. including grants of $
(Code:
) (Expenses $
) (Revenue $
DOMUS SWET:
SERVES YOUNG MEN, WHO ARE AGE 18 TO 23 ON PAROLE AND REFERRED TO DOMUS
BY VARIOUS STATE AGENCIES. THE YOUTH LIVE IN A SUPERVISED APARTMENT
SETTING AND ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR OWN COOKING, SHOPPING, AND
CLEANING. DOMUS WORKS WITH THEM TO STRENGTHEN THEIR INDEPENDENT LIVING
SKILLS AND AVOID RE-ARREST, AND THE JOB DEVELOPER SUPPORTS THEIR
EDUCATION, VOCATIONAL TRAINING, SOFT JOB SKILLS, AND EVENTUAL
EMPLOYMENT. THE PROGRAM SERVED 14 YOUTHS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018.

587,924. including grants of $
(Code:
) (Expenses $
) (Revenue $
HARFORD JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER:
THE PROGRAM THAT DOMUS OPERATES IS A 10 MONTH SCHOOL PROGRAM CONDUCTED
AT HARTFORD JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER THROUGH A CONTRACT WITH HARTFORD
PUBLIC SCHOOLS. DOMUS STAFF WORK THE YOUTH DETAINED AT HJDC PRIOR
TO/POST SENTENCING BUT BEFORE ASSIGNMENT TO A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY OR
RELEASE. IN ADDITION TO THE SCHOOL COMPONENT OF THE PROGRAM, WE ALSO
PROVIDE SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL SKILL BUILDING AND ENRICHMENT DURING THE
SCHOOL DAY. THE PROGRAM SERVED 225 YOUTHS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018.

)

)

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $

4e

)

5,986,614.

Total program service expenses |

732002 11-28-17

16420604 756359 1440535.000

1,185,784. ) (Revenue $
8,534,222.

including grants of $

)
Form 990 (2017)
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Form 990 (2017)

06-0891998

Page 3
Yes

No

1

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1

2

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors ? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

3

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

X

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

6

X

7

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

X

8

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

8

X

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

X

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

10

X

4
5
6

X
X
X
X

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

9

10

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

11

as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11a

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11b

X

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11c

X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~~~~~~
f

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ~~~~

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ~~~~~
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X

11e

X
X

11f

X

12a

X

11d

14a

X
X
X

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14b

X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

15

X

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16

X

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

17

X

18

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

19

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part III 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

15
16
17

732003 11-28-17

16420604 756359 1440535.000
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13

X

X
19
990
Form
(2017)
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

06-0891998

Form 990 (2017)

Page 4
Yes

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
22
23

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ~~~~~~~~~~~
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

27

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X

X
X

22

23

X
X

24a
24b
24c
24d
25a

X

25b

X

26

X

27

X

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

28

21

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part II

No

20b

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

26

20a

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ~~~~~~~~~

28a
28b
28c
29

X
X

X
X

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

30

X

31

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

31

X

32

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

32

X

33

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

33

X

34

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

34

X
X

30

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
36
37
38

35a
35b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

36

X

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ~~~~~~~~

37

X

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 

732004 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017)

Part V

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Page 5



1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~
1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~
1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

Yes

14
0

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 

1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

220
2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ~~~~~~~~~~
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ~~~~~~~~~~
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

No

2b

X

3a

X
X

3b
4a

X

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ~~~~~~~~~

5a

X
X

c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

5c

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: J
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

7

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6a

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~

7e

Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ~~~~~~~~~
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ~
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

X
X

7g

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ~~~~~~
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

7f
7h

X

8
9a
9b

10a
10b
11a

amounts due or received from them.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  12b
13

7b

X
X

7c

8

11

7a

X

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 8282? 

f

10

5b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

12a

13a

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 

732005 11-28-17
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Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure

06-0891998
Page 6
For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Form 990 (2017)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI



X

Section A. Governing Body and Management
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ~~~~~~
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
1b
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ~~~~~~
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3

Yes

22

1a

No

22

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X

2

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ~~~~~

4

5

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

~~~~~~~~~

5

6

Did the organization have members or stockholders? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

X
X
X
X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7a

X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7b

X

8

9

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 

Section B. Policies

8a
8b

X
X
X

9

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

10a

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

10b

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ~~~~~~
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

12b
12c

13

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13

14

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

15

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

15a
15b

X
X

11a
12a

No

X
X
X
X
X
X
X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16a

X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 

Section C. Disclosure

J

16b

NONE

17

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

18

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

X Own website

19

Another's website

X Upon request

Other (explain in Schedule O)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |

EDWIN NAVAL - 203-324-4277
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE, STAMFORD, CT

732006 11-28-17
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Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Page 7

Form 990 (2017)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII



Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
¥ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
¥ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
¥ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(1) ROBERT MINICUCCI
CHAIR
(2) RICK D'AVINO
VICE CHAIR
(3) THOMAS KREITLER
SECRETARY
(4) JONATHAN RATHER
TREASURER
(5) SUSAN YLITALO
DIRECTOR
(6) BETO CASELLAS
DIRECTOR
(7) ROBERT GREEN
DIRECTOR
(8) CHARLIE HANNIGAN
DIRECTOR
(9) KEVIN HITE
DIRECTOR
(10) ANDREW LESUEUR
DIRECTOR
(11) ANTHONY MANISCALCO
DIRECTOR
(12) MARK MCGOLDRICK
DIRECTOR
(13) JEANNE MELINO
DIRECTOR
(14) ROB THOMAS
DIRECTOR
(15) PHILIP VILLHAUER
DIRECTOR
(16) FRANK VITIELLO
DIRECTOR
(17) PETER VON GAL
DIRECTOR
732007 11-28-17

16420604 756359 1440535.000

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

(C)
Position

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from
the
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Former

Highest compensated
employee

Key employee

Institutional trustee

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

Officer

(B)
Average
hours per
week
(list any
hours for
related
organizations
below
line)

Individual trustee or director

(A)
Name and Title

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

X

X

0.

0.

0.

X

X

0.

0.

0.

X

X

0.

0.

0.

X

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.
990
Form
(2017)
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06-0891998

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
40.00

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

0.

0.

0.

X

300,796.

0.

32,670.

X

132,394.

0.

12,530.

198,478.

0.

18,029.

40.00
40.00

X

40.00

X

1b Sub-total ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ~~~~~~~~~~ |
2

140,681.
772,349.
457,616.
1,229,965.

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  |
Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization

Page 8

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

Former

Highest compensated
employee

Institutional trustee

Key employee

1.00

(18) SCOTT DEPETRIS
DIRECTOR
(19) KIM HOLDER
DIRECTOR
(20) DAVID NASON
DIRECTOR
(21) ONI CHUKWU
DIRECTOR
(22) PAULA MCINERNEY
DIRECTOR
(23) MICHAEL DUGGAN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(24) EDWIN NAVAL
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
(25) JULIE DEGENNARO
ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(26) CRAIG BAKER
CHIEF EDUCATION OFFICER

Officer

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(B)
(C)
(A)
(D)
(E)
Position
Average
Reportable
Name and title
Reportable
(do not check more than one
hours per
box, unless person is both an
compensation
compensation
officer and a director/trustee)
week
from related
from
(list any
organizations
the
hours for
(W-2/1099-MISC)
organization
related
(W-2/1099-MISC)
organizations
below
line)
Individual trustee or director

Part VII

0.
5,724.
0.
68,953.
0.
80,017.
0. 148,970.
11

|
Yes

3
4

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

X
X

5

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 
Section B. Independent Contractors
1

No

X

5

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A)
Name and business address

2

NONE

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |
732008 11-28-17
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Form 990

(27) MARC DONALD
SCHOOL DIRECTOR
(28) ALISON SOLER
DIRECTOR OFFICER OF PHILANTHROPY
(29) COURTNEY CAREY
CHIEF CLINICAL SERVICES OFFICER
(30) THOMAS LANGAN
CHIEF RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OFFICER

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c

40.00
40.00
40.00
40.00

16420604 756359 1440535.000

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of
other
compensation
from the
organization
and related
organizations

X

115,783.

0.

29,830.

X

109,331.

0.

29,772.

X

113,922.

0.

5,835.

X

118,580.

0.

14,580.



732201
04-01-17

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from
the
organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Former

Highest compensated employee

(C)
Position
(check all that apply)

Key employee

(B)
Average
hours
per
week
(list any
hours for
related
organizations
below
line)

Institutional trustee

(A)
Name and title

Officer

Section A.

06-0891998

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Individual trustee or director

Part VII

457,616.

9
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80,017.
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Statement of Revenue

06-0891998

Form 990 (2017)

Part VIII

Page 9

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII 
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
Revenue excluded
Related or
Unrelated
Total revenue
from
tax
under
exempt function
business
sections
revenue
revenue
512 - 514
Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1a

c Fundraising events ~~~~~~~~
d Related organizations ~~~~~~

1c

e Government grants (contributions)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

1e

2,258,039.

1f

4,548,717.
93,403.

Program Service
Revenue

9,000.

1 a Federated campaigns ~~~~~~
b Membership dues ~~~~~~~~

2 a
b

1b
1d

similar amounts not included above ~~
g

845,249.

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 

|

7,661,005.

Business Code

c
d
e
f

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f 
Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
3
other similar amounts) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|
|

4

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

|

5

Royalties 

|

(i) Real

47,875.
0.
47,875.

6 a Gross rents ~~~~~~~
b Less: rental expenses ~~~

(i) Securities

111,623.

47,875.

47,875.

-58,129.

-58,129.

953,153.
12,445.
-191,372.

953,153.
12,445.

(ii) Personal

c Rental income or (loss) ~~
d Net rental income or (loss) 
7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

111,623.

|

(ii) Other

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ~~~

Other Revenue

c Gain or (loss) ~~~~~~~
d Net gain or (loss) 

|

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
845,249. of
including $
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

a

93,801.
151,930.

b Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events 

|

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

a
b Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities 

|

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

a
b Less: cost of goods sold ~~~~~~~~ b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory 
Miscellaneous Revenue

SHARED SERVICE FEES
b OTHER INCOME
c PARTNERSHIP LOSS

11 a

900099
900099
900099

d All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
12

Total revenue. See instructions. 

732009 11-28-17
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|

Business Code

|
|

774,226.
8,536,600.

-191,372.

0.

-191,372.
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Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX 
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
Total expenses
Program service
Management and
Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.
expenses
general expenses
expenses
Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

1

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

~

1,185,784.

1,185,784.

669,235.

599,702.

31,836.

37,697.

86,913.
4,127,505.

77,882.
3,698,657.

4,135.
196,351.

4,896.
232,497.

90,256.
675,710.
395,139.

80,878.
605,504.
354,084.

4,294.
32,144.
18,797.

5,084.
38,062.
22,258.

63,062.

57,885.

684.

4,493.

Grants and other assistance to domestic

2

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~
Grants and other assistance to foreign

3

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~
4

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

5

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~
Compensation not included above, to disqualified

6

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

~~~

7

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

8

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

10

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Fees for services (non-employees):

11

a Management ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Legal ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Accounting ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Lobbying ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees ~~~~~~~~
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)
12

Advertising and promotion ~~~~~~~~~

13

Office expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

Information technology ~~~~~~~~~~~
Royalties ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

15
17

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Travel ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

19

for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

20

Interest

21

Payments to affiliates ~~~~~~~~~~~~

22

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ~~

23

Insurance

24

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

16

25,664.

25,664.

382,376.
2,006.
134,020.
170,239.

378,699.
1,741.
116,335.
152,548.

1,889.
30.
2,000.
2,156.

1,788.
235.
15,685.
15,535.

255,454.
112,125.

251,126.
110,541.

4,328.
527.

1,057.

16,625.

16,339.

69.

217.

145,845.
141,734.

143,697.
132,049.

2,148.
2,592.

7,093.

514,013.
57,619.
23,807.

514,013.
56,758.

9,275,131.

8,534,222.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

DIRECT YOUTH SERVICES
b OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES
c OTHER FUNDRAISING EXPEN
a

861.
23,807.

d
e All other expenses
25
26

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

329,644.

411,265.

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here

|

if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

732010 11-28-17
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Part X

06-0891998

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X 
(A)
Beginning of year
1

Cash - non-interest-bearing ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

Savings and temporary cash investments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

Pledges and grants receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

2,230,248.
1,427,016.
738,746.
690,789.

(B)
End of year
1
2
3
4

2,274,748.
1,409,074.
180,307.
614,905.

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
6

5

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

Assets

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

6

7

Notes and loans receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

8

Inventories for sale or use ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Liabilities

10 a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ~~~

10a

2,997,117.
1,695,482.

8
9

b Less: accumulated depreciation ~~~~~~
10b
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2,194,504. 10c
3,775,373. 11

12

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

12

13

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

13

14

Intangible assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

15

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16
17

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1,593,171. 15
12,664,444. 16
366,793. 17

18

Grants payable ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

19

Deferred revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

19

20

Tax-exempt bond liabilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

20

21

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ~~~~
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

21

22

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

22,379.
1,301,635.
4,097,476.

1,689,284.
11,589,808.
305,613.

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

22

23

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

~~~~~~

23

24

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

24

25

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D

26
Net Assets or Fund Balances

14,597.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 
X and
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |

27

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

28

Temporarily restricted net assets ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

29

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

58,809. 25
425,602. 26

146,264.
451,877.

11,165,092. 27
1,073,750. 28

9,882,386.
1,255,545.

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |
30

and complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

30

31

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ~~~~~~~~

31

32

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

33

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

34

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

732011 11-28-17
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~~~~



32

12,238,842. 33
12,664,444. 34
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11,137,931.
11,589,808.
Form 990 (2017)
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

06-0891998

Form 990 (2017)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

Page 12



X

8,536,600.
9,275,131.
-738,531.
12,238,842.
280,150.

1

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1

2

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

3

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ~~~~~~~~~~

4

5

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

6

Donated services and use of facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

7

Investment expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

8

Prior period adjustments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

8

9

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

-642,530.

10

11,137,931.

10

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))



Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII
1

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:

Cash

X Accrual


Yes

X
No

Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

X

2a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis

Consolidated basis

Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

2b

X

2c

X

consolidated basis, or both:

X Separate basis

Consolidated basis

Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 

732012 11-28-17
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3a

X

3b
Form 990 (2017)

14405351

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part I

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

06-0891998

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

1
2

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

3
4

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

5

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
6
7
8
9

X

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

11
12

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) . See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a

b

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

c

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

d

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

e

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

Yes

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

16420604 756359 1440535.000

No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see instructions)

732021 10-06-17

(vi) Amount of other
support (see instructions)
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II

Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
(a) 2013
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ~~ 11963641.

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

8549732. 7976355. 7591649. 7661005. 43742382.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ~~~~
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ~

80,500.
80,500.
62,650.
80,500.
80,500. 384,650.
12044141.
8630232.
8039005.
7672149.
7741505.
44127032.
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
6 Public support.

6745179.
37381853.

Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
7 Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

12044141. 8630232. 8039005. 7672149. 7741505. 44127032.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ~
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

~

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

479,571.
669,619.

84,857. 102,158. 254,306. 159,498. 1080390.
581.

670,200.

26,732. 1118101. 965,598. 2267629.
48145251.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
945,778.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
12
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

16,706. 140,492.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14
15

|

77.64
76.95

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

%
%

X

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~

|

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions  |
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

06-0891998 Page 3

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ~~

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

(a) 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e) 2017

(f) Total

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or business under section 513 ~~~~~
4 Tax revenues levied for the organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ~~~~
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge ~
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ~~~
7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year ~~~~~~

c Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~
8 Public support.

(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |
9 Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources ~
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ~~~~
c Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here 

|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 

15

%

16

%

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ~~~~~~~~
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

17

%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

18
19 a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~

%
|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions 
732023 10-06-17
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Supporting Organizations
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Part IV

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes
1

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.
2

No

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

3b

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

3c
4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

5a

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

5b

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

5c

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
7

Part VI.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

6

(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

7

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9a

8

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9b

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)
732024 10-06-17
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Part IV
11

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
1

Yes
Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

11b
11c

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2

1

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations
1

2

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

1

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations
1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3

1

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
2

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

3

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
a
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
b
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
c

2

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3

2b

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
732025 10-06-17
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Part V
1

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income
1

Net short-term capital gain

1

2

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

2

3

Other gross income (see instructions)

3

4

Add lines 1 through 3

4

5

Depreciation and depletion

5

6

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

6

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

7

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount
1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities
b Average monthly cash balances

1b

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

1a
1c

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI ):
2

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

2

3

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

3

4

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

4

5

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

5

6

Multiply line 5 by .035

6

7

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

7

8

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

8
Current Year

Section C - Distributable Amount
1

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

1

2

Enter 85% of line 1

2

3

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

3

4

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

4

5

Income tax imposed in prior year

5

6

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

7

6
Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Part V

Section D - Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Page 7

Current Year

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

2

organizations, in excess of income from activity
3

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6
7

Other distributions (describe in Part VI ). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

9

(provide details in Part VI ). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

(i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
1

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-

3

able cause required- explain in Part VI ). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

a
b From 2013
c From 2014
d From 2015
e From 2016
Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2017 distributable amount
f

4

i

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

j

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7:

$

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
5

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

6

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI . See instructions.

7
8

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2013
b Excess from 2014
c Excess from 2015
d Excess from 2016
e Excess from 2017
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part VI

Page 8

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:
OTHER INCOME
2013 AMOUNT: $

16,706.

2014 AMOUNT: $

53,055.

2015 AMOUNT: $

26,732.

2016 AMOUNT: $

13,766.

2017 AMOUNT: $

12,445.

REFUND OF UBI TAX
2014 AMOUNT: $

87,437.

2016 AMOUNT: $

197,179.

SHARED SERVICE FEES
2016 AMOUNT: $

907,156.

2017 AMOUNT: $

953,153.

732028 10-06-17
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Identification of Excess Contributions
Included on Part II, Line 5

Schedule A

2017

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Contributor's Name

Total
Contributions

Excess
Contributions

DAVE CRAVER

1,510,000.

547,095.

ROB MINICUCCI

2,189,499.

1,226,594.

AIRVANA NETWORK SOLUTIONS, INC.

4,919,839.

3,956,934.

LONE PINE FOUNDATION

1,725,685.

762,780.

STEVEN ALEXANDRA COHEN FOUNDATION

1,007,000.

44,095.

TRAFIGURA FOUNDATION

1,032,991.

70,086.

DALIO FOUNDATION

1,100,500.

137,595.

Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part II, Line 5
723171 04-01-17

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6,745,179.

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

SCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

2017

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

J Complete if the organization is described below. J Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
¥ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
¥ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then
¥ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.
Name of organization

Part I-A

Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

Part I-B

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 ~~~~~~~~~~

J$

J$
J$

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4a Was a correction made? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Yes

No

Yes

No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

Part I-C
1

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ~~~~ J $

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line 17b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

J$
J$

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.
(a) Name

(b) Address

(c) EIN

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

(d) Amount paid from
filing organization's
funds. If none, enter -0-.

No

(e) Amount of political
contributions received and
promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II-A
A Check

J

B Check

J

if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.
(a) Filing
organization's
totals

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)
1 a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) ~~~~~~~~~~
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ~~~~~~~~~~~
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Other exempt purpose expenditures ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:
Not over $500,000

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000

$1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

(b) Affiliated group
totals

0.
0.
0.
8,838,202.
8,838,202.
591,910.

147,978.
0.
0.



Yes

No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2 a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

(a) 2014

571,133.

634,377.

(c) 2016

585,007.

(d) 2017

(e) Total

591,910. 2,382,427.
3,573,641.

10,000.

c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

(b) 2015

142,783.

10,000.
158,594.

146,252.

147,978.

595,607.
893,411.

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II-B

(a)

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity.
1

Yes

Page 3

(b)
No

Amount

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? ~
c Media advertisements? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ~~~~~~
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? ~~~~
i Other activities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

j Total. Add lines 1c through 1i ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2 a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? ~~~~
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 ~~~
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? 

Part III-A

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1

2
3

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?

3

1

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political

1

Part III-B

2

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Carryover from last year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Total ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ~~~~~~~~
4

No

1

2a
2b
2c
3

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

5

expenditure next year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 

Part IV

Supplemental Information

4
5

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

Part I

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds
1

Total number at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

(b) Funds and other accounts

~~~~

~~~~~~

4

Aggregate value at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? 
Part II
Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1

Yes

No

Yes

No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.
a Total number of conservation easements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

3

Held at the End of the Tax Year
2a
2b
2c

listed in the National Register ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year |

4

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

5

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

6

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Yes
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

No

|
7

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|$

8

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

9

Yes
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

No

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part III

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
2

| $
| $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
732051 10-09-17

16420604 756359 1440535.000

| $
| $
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

31
2017.06020 DOMUS KIDS, INC.

14405351

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Part III

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

3

(check all that apply):
a

Public exhibition

d

Loan or exchange programs

b

Scholarly research

e

Other

c

Preservation for future generations

4

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? 

Part IV

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Yes
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

No

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Yes

No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Additions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1c

e Distributions during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f Ending balance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1e

1d

1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ~~~~~
Yes
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII 
Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

No

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance ~~~~~~~
b Contributions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ~~~~~~~~~
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f

Administrative expenses ~~~~~~~~

g End of year balance ~~~~~~~~~~
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment |
b Permanent endowment |

%
%

%
c Temporarily restricted endowment |
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) unrelated organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(ii) related organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI

Yes

No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property
1a Land ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Buildings ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
c Leasehold improvements ~~~~~~~~~~
d Equipment ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

398,507.
1,636,668.
106,158.
414,396.
441,388.

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

820,430.
103,167.
381,149.
390,736.

e Other 
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) 

|

(d) Book value

398,507.
816,238.
2,991.
33,247.
50,652.
1,301,635.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

Page 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)
(b) Book value
(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
(2) Closely-held equity interests ~~~~~~~~~~~
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment
(b) Book value
(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Part IX

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY OTHERS

1,689,284.

(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)  |

Part X

1,689,284.

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability
(b) Book value

1.

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)

DUE TO THIRD PARTY

146,264.

(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

146,264.
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

X

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
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Part XI

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Donated services and use of facilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2a

c Recoveries of prior year grants ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2c

2b

9,214,888.

2e

703,952.
8,510,936.

280,150.
80,500.

343,302.
2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ~~~~~~~~
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1

4a

3

25,664.

4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) 

5

25,664.
8,536,600.

1

9,481,897.

2e

232,430.
9,249,467.

4c

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1
2

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Prior year adjustments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2a

c Other losses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2c

80,500.

2b

151,930.
2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ~~~~~~~~
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4a

3

25,664.

4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 

4c
5

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

25,664.
9,275,131.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:
DOMUS IS GENERALLY EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAX UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE
U.S. INTERNAL REVENUE CODE; HOWEVER, DOMUS IS SUBJECT TO TAX ON UNRELATED
BUSINESS ACTIVITIES, PRIMARILY THOSE THAT FLOW THROUGH FROM ITS LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP INVESTMENT.

DOMUS RECOGNIZES THE EFFECT OF INCOME TAX

POSITIONS ONLY IF THOSE POSITIONS ARE MORE LIKELY THAN NOT TO BE
SUSTAINED. MANAGEMENT HAS DETERMINED THAT DOMUS HAD NO UNCERTAIN TAX
POSITIONS THAT WOULD REQUIRE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITION OR
DISCLOSURE. DOMUS IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO EXAMINATIONS BY THE APPLICABLE
TAXING JURISDICTIONS FOR PERIODS PRIOR TO JULY 1, 2015.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
732054 10-09-17
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Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

06-0891998 Page 5

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES REPORTED IN PART VIII, LINE 8B:

151,930.

PARTNERSHIP LOSS

191,372.

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D

343,302.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES REPORTED IN PART VIII, LINE 8B:

151,930.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732055 10-09-17
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Open to Public
Department of the Treasury
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service
Inspection
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions.
Name of the organization
Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

Part I

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
Mail solicitations
Solicitation of non-government grants
a
e
b

Internet and email solicitations

f

Solicitation of government grants

c

Phone solicitations

g

Special fundraising events

d

In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

Yes
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(ii) Activity

(iii) Did
fundraiser
have custody
or control of
contributions?
Yes

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid
to (or retained by)
fundraiser
listed in col. (i)

No

(vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by)
organization

No

Total  |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
732081 09-13-17
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06-0891998 Page 2
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part II

Fundraising Events.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

GALA EVENT

NINER

Revenue

(event type)

Direct Expenses

(c) Other events

3

(event type)

(total number)

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
col. (c))

1

Gross receipts ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

504,488.

266,805.

167,757.

939,050.

2

Less: Contributions ~~~~~~~~~~~

462,488.

257,904.

124,857.

845,249.

3

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 

42,000.

8,901.

42,900.

93,801.

4

Cash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Noncash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

2,867.

2,867.

6

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

38,383.

80,535.

7

Food and beverages

3,396.

3,396.

8

Entertainment ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

42,152.

~~~~~~~~~~

4,000.
28,832.

22,410.

9,890.

9 Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)  |
Part III Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

4,000.
61,132.
151,930.
-58,129.

Direct Expenses

Revenue

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(a) Bingo

1

Gross revenue 

2

Cash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

Noncash prizes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

5

Other direct expenses 

6

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

8

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) 

|

%

Yes

9

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

(c) Other gaming

No

Yes
No

%

Yes

%

No

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b If "No," explain:

Yes

No

10 a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ~~~~~~~~~
b If "Yes," explain:

Yes

No

732082 09-13-17

16420604 756359 1440535.000
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06-0891998 Page 3

11

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

12

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13

No

Yes

No

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b An outside facility ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

Yes

13a

%

13b

%

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name |
Address |

15 a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ~~~~~~
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization | $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party | $

Yes

No

Yes

No

and the amount

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
Name |
Address |
16

Gaming manager information:
Name |
Gaming manager compensation | $
Description of services provided |

Director/officer
17

Employee

Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year | $

Part IV

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

732083 09-13-17
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Part IV
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Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Part I
1

2017

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
| Attach to Form 990.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

06-0891998

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

General Information on Grants and Assistance

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

X Yes

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part II
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization
or government

(b) EIN

(c) IRC section
(if applicable)

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(f) Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,
other)

(g) Description of
noncash assistance

(h) Purpose of grant
or assistance

STAMFORD ACADEMY, INC.
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE
STAMFORD, CT 06902

77-0641722 501(C)(3)

430,000.

52,183. COST

EQUIPMENT &
VEHICLE

GENERAL SUPPORT

TRAILBLAZERS ACADEMY, INC.
83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE
STAMFORD, CT 06902

06-1552368 501(C)(3)

620,000.

83,601. COST

EQUIPMENT

GENERAL SUPPORT

2

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

2.

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table  |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)
732101 11-01-17

40

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)
Part III
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance

Part IV

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

06-0891998

Page 2

(f) Description of noncash assistance

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:
DOMUS KIDS, INC. MONITORS ITS GRANTS TO STAMFORD ACADEMY, INC. AND
TRAILBLAZERS ACADEMY, INC., THROUGH REPORTING TO ENSURE THAT SUCH GRANTS
ARE USED FOR PROPER PURPOSES AND ARE NOT OTHERWISE DIVERTED FROM THE
INTENDED USE.

732102 11-01-17

41

Schedule I (Form 990) (2017)

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part I

Compensation Information

OMB No. 1545-0047

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
| Attach to Form 990.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Questions Regarding Compensation

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

06-0891998

Yes

No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Travel for companions
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Payments for business use of personal residence
Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account

Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ~~~~~~~~~~~
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~
3

1b
2

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

X Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

X Form 990 of other organizations
4

Written employment contract
Compensation survey or study

X Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

4a

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

4c

5

X
X
X

4b

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

a The organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Any related organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X
X

5a
5b

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.
6

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:

a The organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Any related organization? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

X
X

6a
6b

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.
7

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

8

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

9

7

~~~~~~~~~~~

8

X
X

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

Page 2

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.
(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation
(i) Base
compensation

(A) Name and Title

(1) MICHAEL DUGGAN
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(2) JULIE DEGENNARO
ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)

173,796.
0.
185,228.
0.

(ii) Bonus &
incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

127,000.
0.
13,250.
0.

0.
0.
0.
0.

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

7,680.
0.
7,875.
0.

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

24,990.
0.
10,154.
0.

(E) Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

(F) Compensation
in column (B)
reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

333,466.
0.
216,507.
0.

0.
0.
0.
0.

(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
732112 10-17-17
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
Part III Supplemental Information

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

06-0891998

Page 3

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information.

PART I, LINE 7:
THE FOLLOWING EMPLOYEES RECEIVED A BONUS FROM THE ORGANIZATION. THE AMOUNT
WAS INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN (B) II (AS APPLICABLE) AND FORM
990, PART VII, SECTION A, LINE 1A, COLUMN (D):

MICHAEL DUGGAN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: $127,000
EDWIN NAVAL, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER: $5,750
JULIE DEGENNARO, ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: $13,250
CRAIG BAKER, CHIEF EDUCATION OFFICER: $3,750
MARC DONALD, SCHOOL DIRECTOR: $500
ALISON SOLER, DIRECTOR OFFICER OF PHILANTHROPY: $3,750
COURTNEY CAREY, CHIEF CLINICAL SERVICE OFFICER: $3,750
THOMAS LANGAN, CHIEF RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OFFICER: $3,750

PERFORMANCE BONUSES ARE AWARDED TO EMPLOYEES AT THE END OF FISCAL YEAR
DEPENDING ON INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYEE AND OVERALL ORGANIZATION PERFORMANCE.
BONUSES ARE PROPOSED BY MANAGEMENT AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
OF DOMUS KIDS, INC. TO ENSURE THAT THE BONUSES PAID ARE REASONABLE FOR THE
SERVICES PROVIDED.
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
732113 10-17-17
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SCHEDULE L

Transactions With Interested Persons

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization

Part I

Open To Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

1

(a) Name of disqualified person

(b) Relationship between disqualified
person and organization

(d) Corrected?

(c) Description of transaction

Yes

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

| $

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

| $

Part II

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

No

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(a) Name of
(b) Relationship (c) Purpose (d) Loan to or
from the
interested person
of loan
with organization
organization?
To

(e) Original
principal amount

From

(h) Approved (i) Written
(g) In
by board or
default? committee? agreement?
Yes

Total 

Part III

(f) Balance due

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

| $

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person

(b) Relationship between
interested person and
the organization

(c) Amount of
assistance

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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(d) Type of
assistance

(e) Purpose of
assistance
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

06-0891998 Page 2

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part IV

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person

KAREN DUGGAN

Part V

(b) Relationship between interested
person and the organization

WIFE OF MICHAEL DUG

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of
transaction

86,913. KAREN IS EM

(e) Sharing of
organization's
revenues?
Yes

No

X

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:
(A) NAME OF PERSON: KAREN DUGGAN
(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:
WIFE OF MICHAEL DUGGAN, EXCECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: KAREN IS EMPLOYED BY DOMUS KIDS INC. AS
AN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE STAFF.
TOTAL: $86,913

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Noncash Contributions

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Part I

J
J
J

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Types of Property

06-0891998

(a)
(b)
(c)
Number of
Noncash contribution
Check if
amounts reported on
applicable contributions or
items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Art - Works of art ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Art - Historical treasures

3

Art - Fractional interests ~~~~~~~~~~

4

Books and publications ~~~~~~~~~~

5

Clothing and household goods ~~~~~~
Cars and other vehicles ~~~~~~~~~~
Boats and planes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Intellectual property ~~~~~~~~~~~

9

Securities - Publicly traded ~~~~~~~~

10

Securities - Closely held stock ~~~~~~~

11

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

X

1

X

68

25,565. BOOK VALUE

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

13

Securities - Miscellaneous ~~~~~~~~
Qualified conservation contribution -

14

Historic structures ~~~~~~~~~~~~
Qualified conservation contribution - Other ~

15

Real estate - Residential

16

Real estate - Commercial ~~~~~~~~~

17

Real estate - Other ~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

Collectibles ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

19

Food inventory ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

20

Drugs and medical supplies ~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

21

Taxidermy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

22

Historical artifacts

23

Scientific specimens ~~~~~~~~~~~

24

Archeological artifacts ~~~~~~~~~~

25

Other

26

Other

27

Other

28

Other

29

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

J
J
J
J

(d)
Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

~~~~~~~~~

8

12

Open To Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990.

2

7

2017

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

1

6

OMB No. 1545-0047

~~~~~~~~~~~~

(

PROGRAM SUPPL )

(

)

(

)

(

)

67,838. COST

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

0

29

Yes

No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
31

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?

~~~~~~

31

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
33

X

30a

32a

X
X

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.
If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.
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Page 2
Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

Part II

is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):
THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS IS REPORTED IN COLUMN (B).
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

06-0891998

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:
FACILITIES FOR YOUNG PEOPLE WHO ARE NOT LIVING WITH THEIR PARENTS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:
THE LION'S DEN OUT-OF-SCHOOL-TIME PROGRAM SERVES THE STUDENTS OF
TRAILBLAZERS ACADEMY, WHO ATTEND THE PROGRAM BEFORE AND AFTER SCHOOL,
WHERE THEY RECEIVE TUTORING, HOMEWORK HELP, RECREATION, YOUTH AND
FAMILY COUNSELING, AND OTHER ASSORTED ACTIVITIES. YOUTH WORKERS, HIGH
SCHOOL AND COLLEGE STUDENTS, AND CERTIFIED TEACHERS STAFF THE PROGRAM.

DOMUS OPERATES AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAMS AT THE TURN OF RIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL
AND KT MURPHY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL IN STAMFORD. THE PROGRAMS OFFER A
DIVERSE ARRAY OF RECREATIONAL AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT PROGRAMMING,
PROVIDING A SAFE SPACE FOR OVER 100 STUDENTS AT EACH SCHOOL TO BUILD
NEW SKILLS, IMPROVE THEIR ACADEMIC OUTCOMES, AND BUILD RELATIONSHIPS
WITH CARING ADULTS.

FAMILY ADVOCATES HELP STUDENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES ADDRESS SOCIAL,
EMOTIONAL, AND LIFE CHALLENGES TO REDUCE THEIR IMPACT ON SCHOOL-DAY
LEARNING. FAMILY ADVOCATES WORK IN THE DOMUS SCHOOLS AND THE STAMFORD
PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

THE TRAFIGURA WORK AND LEARN BUSINESS CENTER IS A YOUTH EMPLOYMENT
PROGRAM COMPRISED OF SEVERAL YOUTH-RUN BUSINESSES. WORKING ALONGSIDE
PROFESSIONALS, YOUTH ARE PAID WHILE THEY LEARN VITAL HARD AND SOFT
SKILLS WHICH HELP THEM GET AND KEEP JOBS. THE PROGRAM'S TARGET
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Name of the organization

Page 2
Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

06-0891998

POPULATION IS STAMFORD YOUTH AGED 14 TO 25 AT HIGH RISK FOR ADULT
UNEMPLOYMENT AND/OR JUSTICE SYSTEM INVOLVEMENT. BUSINESSES INCLUDE BIKE
REPAIR, SMALL ENGINE REPAIR, CULINARY, NAIL-HAIR SALON AND WOODWORKING.

THE PRISON VISITATION PROGRAM PROVIDES TRANSPORTATION TO AREA PRISONS
FOR RELATIVES AND CHILDREN OF PRISONERS IN THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM.
THE PROGRAM IS FUNDED BY DCF.

THE BRIDGEPORT DETENTION CENTER (BDC) SUMMER PROGRAM IS A SUMMER
ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT PROGRAM CONDUCTED AT BDC THROUGH A CONTRACT WITH
THE STATE COURT SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION, WHO FUNDS THE PROGRAM. STAFF
WORK WITH YOUTH DETAINED AT BDC PRIOR TO SENTENCING OR AFTER SENTENCING
BUT BEFORE ASSIGNMENT TO A CORRECTIONAL FACILITY ON ACADEMIC, SOCIAL,
AND EMOTIONAL SKILL BUILDING AND ENRICHMENT.

SPECIAL INITIATIVES ENCOMPASSES INCUBATION/PILOT EFFORTS AND
ORGANIZATION-WIDE INITIATIVES SUCH AS IMPLEMENTING THE SANCTUARY MODEL
OF TRAUMA-INFORMED CARE, PROVIDING HOLIDAY SUPPORT TO CHILDREN AND
FAMILIES IN OUR CARE, AND SUPPORTING OUR DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS
INITIATIVES ASSOCIATED WITH OUR EFFORTS TO BECOME A MORE DATA-DRIVEN
ORGANIZATION.

DOMUS HOUSE PROVIDES HOUSING AND SERVICES TO ADOLESCENT MALES AGED 14
TO 21 WHO ARE PLACED THERE BY THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF
CHILDREN AND FAMILIES. THE YOUTH LIVE IN A GROUP HOME SETTING;
ACTIVITIES FOCUS ON LIFE SKILLS TRAINING AND EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT
WITH THE GOAL OF MAKING A SUCCESSFUL TRANSITION TO POST-SECONDARY
TRAINING, EDUCATION, OR THE SKILLED WORKFORCE. THE YOUTH ALSO RECEIVE
732212 09-07-17
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Name of the organization

Page 2
Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

06-0891998

GROUP AND INDIVIDUAL COUNSELING, THERAPEUTIC RECREATION AND HEALTH
CARE.

GRANTS GIVEN TO THE CHARTER SCHOOLS.
EXPENSES $ 5,986,614.

INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 1,185,784.

REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:
THE FORM 990 INFORMATION IS ASSEMBLED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WITH
ASSISTANCE FROM OTHER STAFF. THE INFORMATION IS SENT TO DOMUS KIDS, INC.
INDEPENDENT AUDIT & TAX FIRM WHO COMPLETES AND REVIEWS THE RETURN. THE
COMPLETED RETURN IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND THE FINANCE & AUDIT
COMMITTEE. AFTER INCORPORATING ANY RECOMMENDATIONS OR MODIFICATIONS, THE
990, WITH SCHEDULE B REDACTED TO PROTECT THE PRIVACY OF INDIVIDUAL DONORS,
IS EMAILED TO THE BOARD PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:
AT THE BEGINNING OF EACH FISCAL YEAR BOARD MEMBERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR,
ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN A STATEMENT INDICATING THAT THEY ARE FAMILIAR
WITH THE AGENCY'S POLICY AND THAT THEY EITHER HAVE NO CONFLICTS OR LIST
WHATEVER CONFLICTS THEY MAY HAVE.

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARE DISCUSSED AND REVIEWED AT THE BOARD
MEETING. ANY OFFICER OR DIRECTOR DEEMED TO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST MUST
RECUSE HIMSELF/HERSELF FROM DISCUSSIONS AND DECISIONS ON THE TRANSACTION
WHICH HE/SHE IS A PART OF.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:
732212 09-07-17
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Name of the organization

Page 2
Employer identification number

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

06-0891998

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DOMUS KIDS, INC.
CONVENES PRIOR TO THE START OF FISCAL YEAR TO REVIEW THE COMPENSATION OF
THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, THE ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, THE CHIEF
OPERATING OFFICER, THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, AND THE CHIEF RESIDENTIAL
OFFICER.

BEFORE APPROVAL, THE COMMITTEE GATHERS INFORMATION FROM

ORGANIZATIONS COMPARABLE TO DOMUS KIDS, INC. AND FROM INDUSTRY STANDARDS,
INCLUDING FORM 990 OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE NOTIFIES
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER IN WRITING OF APPROVED COMPENSATION AMOUNTS.
THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE LAST APPROVED COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR, THE ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER,
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, THE SCHOOL DIRECTOR, THE CHIEF RESIDENTIAL
OFFICER, THE CHIEF COMMUNITY OFFICER AND THE CHIEF EDUCATION OFFICER IN
JUNE 2018.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY
AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PUBLIC VERSIONS OF THE 990S ARE AVAILABLE ON THE
WEBSITE, WWW.DOMUSKIDS.ORG.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:
LOSS ON IMPAIRMENT

-833,902.

PARTNERSHIP LOSS (NOT RECORDED ON BOOKS)

191,372.

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9

-642,530.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:
DOMUS KIDS HAS A COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR OVERSIGHT OF
THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND THE SELECTION OF AN
732212 09-07-17
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Name of the organization

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

Page 2
Employer identification number

06-0891998

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR. THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED IN THE CURRENT YEAR.
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EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019

Form

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

990-T

Check box if
address changed

B Exempt under section
X 501(c )(3 )

C

2017

.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.
| Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A

OMB No. 1545-0687

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2017 or other tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017
, and ending JUN 30, 2018

408(e)

220(e)

408A
529(a)

530(a)

Name of organization (
Print
or
Type

Book value of all assets
at end of year

11,589,808.

Open to Public Inspection for
501(c)(3) Organizations Only

D Employer identification number
(Employees' trust, see
instructions.)

Check box if name changed and see instructions.)

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

06-0891998
E Unrelated business activity codes

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

(See instructions.)

83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

STAMFORD, CT

525990

06902-4201

F Group exemption number (See instructions.) |
X 501(c) corporation
G Check organization type |

501(c) trust

401(a) trust

Other trust

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. | INCOME

FROM INTEREST IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
X No
Yes
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ~~~~~~ |
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. |
J The books are in care of | EDWIN NAVAL

Part I

Telephone number | 203-324-4277
(A) Income
(B) Expenses
(C) Net

Unrelated Trade or Business Income

1 a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances

c Balance ~~~ |
Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

1c

2

2

3

Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4 a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797) ~~~~~~

4a

c Capital loss deduction for trusts ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) ~~~

4c

6

Rent income (Schedule C) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

6

7

Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7

8

Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. F)~

8

9

Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)

9

10

Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule I) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

10

11

Advertising income (Schedule J) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

11

12

Other income (See instructions; attach schedule)

12

~~~~~~~~~~~~

4b
5

-191,372.

-191,372.

STMT 1

-191,372.
Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 
13
Part II Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

-191,372.

13

14

Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

14

15

Salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

15

16

Repairs and maintenance ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16

17

Bad debts ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

17

18

Interest (attach schedule) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

18

19

Taxes and licenses ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

19

20

Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules)

20

21

Depreciation (attach Form 4562) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

22

Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return

STATEMENT 4
SEE STATEMENT 2
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
21

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

22b

23

22a
Depletion ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

24

Contributions to deferred compensation plans ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

24

25

Employee benefit programs ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

25

26

Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

26

27

Excess readership costs (Schedule J) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

27

28
29
30

SEE STATEMENT 3
Other deductions (attach schedule) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

23

28
29
30

31

SEE STATEMENT 5
Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line 30) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

32

Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

32

33

Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

33

34

Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller of zero or
line 32 

34

723701 01-22-18

LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

16420604 756359 1440535.000

0.

54
2017.06020 DOMUS KIDS, INC.

31

500.
500.
-191,872.
-191,872.
-191,872.
Form 990-T (2017)
14405351

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Tax Computation

06-0891998

Form 990-T (2017)

Part III
35

Page

2

Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here |
See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
(1) $
(2) $
(3) $
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

$
$

c Income tax on the amount on line 34 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
Tax rate schedule or

35c

|

36
37

38

Proxy tax. See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
Alternative minimum tax ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

39
40

Tax on Non-Compliant Facility Income. See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Total . Add lines 37, 38 and 39 to line 35c or 36, whichever applies 

39

37

Schedule D (Form 1041) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

38

41 a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ~~~~~~~~
b Other credits (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

41a

c General business credit. Attach Form 3800 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

41c

41b

41d
e Total credits. Add lines 41a through 41d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
42 Subtract line 41e from line 40 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Form 4255
Form 8611
Form 8697
Form 8866
Other (attach schedule)
43 Other taxes. Check if from:

41e
43

Total tax. Add lines 42 and 43 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
45 a Payments: A 2016 overpayment credited to 2017 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
45a
45b
b 2017 estimated tax payments ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
45c
c Tax deposited with Form 8868 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
45d
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~
e Backup withholding (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) ~~~~~~~~
g Other credits and payments:
Form 4136

0.

44

45e
45f

Form 2439

Other
Total | 45g
Total payments . Add lines 45a through 45g ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached |
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax due . If line 46 is less than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount owed ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
49 Overpayment. If line 46 is larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpaid ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
50 Enter the amount of line 49 you want: Credited to 2018 estimated tax |
Refunded
Part V Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
48

51

0.

42

44

47

0.

40

Tax and Payments

Part IV

46

0.

46
47

|

48

|

49

|

50

0.
0.

At any time during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority

Yes

No

over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country

X
X

here |
52

During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? ~~~~~~~~~

53

If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year | $

Sign
Here

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

=

Signature of officer
Print/Type preparer's name

Date
Preparer's signature

=

Title

instructions)?

Date

Paid
GARRETT M. HIGGINS
GARRETT M. HIGGINS 06/04/19
Preparer
PKF
O'CONNOR
DAVIES, LLP
Use Only Firm's name
3001 SUMMER STREET, 5TH FLOOR, EAST
STAMFORD, CT 06905
Firm's address

9

9

723711 01-22-18

16420604 756359 1440535.000

May the IRS discuss this return with
the preparer shown below (see

TREASURER
Check

if

self- employed
Firm's EIN
Phone no.

9

X Yes

No

PTIN

P00543209
27-1728945

203-323-2400
Form 990-T (2017)
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DOMUS KIDS, INC.

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold.

Enter method of inventory valuation

Inventory at beginning of year ~~~
Purchases ~~~~~~~~~~~

1

2
3

Cost of labor~~~~~~~~~~~

3

4 a Additional section 263A costs
(attach schedule) ~~~~~~~~

4a

1

5

06-0891998
N/A

6 Inventory at end of year ~~~~~~~~~~~~
7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6

2

b Other costs (attach schedule) ~~~
Total. Add lines 1 through 4b 

|

Page 3

6

from line 5. Enter here and in Part I,
line 2 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

7
Yes

8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
property produced or acquired for resale) apply to

4b

No

the organization? 

5

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)
(see instructions)

1.

Description of property

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
2.

Rent received or accrued

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income in

(b) From real and personal property (if the percentage

rent for personal property is more than
10% but not more than 50%)

columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
the rent is based on profit or income)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

0.

Total

0.

Total

(b) Total deductions.

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter
here and on page 1, Part I, line 6, column (A)  |

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income

0.

Description of debt-financed property

0.

|

(see instructions)
3.

2.
1.

Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 6, column (B) 

Gross income from
or allocable to debtfinanced property

(a)

Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property

Straight line depreciation
(attach schedule)

(b) Other deductions
(attach schedule)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
4. Amount of average acquisition
debt on or allocable to debt-financed
property (attach schedule)

5.

Average adjusted basis
of or allocable to
debt-financed property
(attach schedule)

6.

7. Gross income
reportable (column
2 x column 6)

Column 4 divided
by column 5

(1)

%

(2)

%

(3)

%

(4)

%
Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 7, column (A).

0.
Totals ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8  |

8. Allocable deductions
(column 6 x total of columns
3(a) and 3(b))

Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 7, column (B).

0.
0.
Form 990-T (2017)
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Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)
Form 990-T (2017)

Page 4

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1.

2. Employer
identification
number

Name of controlled organization

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6.

Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
7.

8.

Taxable Income

Net unrelated income (loss)
(see instructions)

9.

Total of specified payments
made

10.

Part of column 9 that is included
in the controlling organization's
gross income

11.

Deductions directly connected
with income in column 10

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
Add columns 5 and 10.

Add columns 6 and 11.

Enter here and on page 1, Part I,

Enter here and on page 1, Part I,

line 8, column (A).

line 8, column (B).

J
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

Totals 

0.

0.

(see instructions)
1.

2.

Description of income

Amount of income

3. Deductions
directly connected
(attach schedule)

4.

Set-asides
(attach schedule)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides
(col. 3 plus col. 4)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 9, column (A).

Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 9, column (B).

0.
9
Schedule I - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

0.

Totals 
(see instructions)

2. Gross

1. Description of

unrelated business
income from
trade or business

exploited activity

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business (column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. 5
through 7.

3. Expenses
directly connected
with production
of unrelated
business income

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses

attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus column 5,
but not more than
column 4).

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

9

Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,
line 10, col. (A).

Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,
line 10, col. (B).

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part II, line 26.

0.
0.
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Part I Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

Totals 

2. Gross
advertising
income

1. Name of periodical

3. Direct
advertising costs

4. Advertising gain
or (loss) (col. 2 minus
col. 3). If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

0.

5. Circulation
income

6. Readership
costs

7. Excess readership
costs (column 6 minus
column 5, but not more
than column 4).

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
Totals (carry to Part II, line (5)) 

9

723731 01-22-18
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0.
990-T
Form
(2017)
14405351

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
Part II Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis

06-0891998

Form 990-T (2017)

Page 5

(For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)
2. Gross
advertising
income

1. Name of periodical

3. Direct
advertising costs

4. Advertising gain
or (loss) (col. 2 minus
col. 3). If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

5. Circulation

6. Readership

income

costs

7. Excess readership
costs (column 6 minus
column 5, but not more
than column 4).

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
Totals from Part I



9
9

0.
Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,
line 11, col. (A).

0.

0.

Enter here and on
page 1, Part I,
line 11, col. (B).

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part II, line 27.

0.
0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees

Totals, Part II (lines 1-5) 

1.

Name

2.

Title

0.
(see instructions)
3.

Percent of
time devoted to
business

4.

(1)

%

(2)

%

(3)

%

(4)

723732 01-22-18

16420604 756359 1440535.000

9

%

Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part II, line 14 

58
2017.06020 DOMUS KIDS, INC.

Compensation attributable
to unrelated business

0.
Form 990-T (2017)

14405351

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-T
INCOME (LOSS) FROM PARTNERSHIPS
STATEMENT 1
AND S CORPORATIONS
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
ORDINARY INCOME FROM LIMITED PARTNERSHIP INVESTMENTS

AMOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
-191,372.

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 5

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
-191,372.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-T
CONTRIBUTIONS
STATEMENT 2
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION/KIND OF PROPERTY
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
STAMFORD ACADEMY INC.
TRAILBLAZERS ACADEMY, INC.

METHOD USED TO DETERMINE FMV
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
N/A
N/A

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 20

AMOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
482,183.
703,601.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
1,185,784.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-T
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
STATEMENT 3
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
DESCRIPTION
}}}}}}}}}}}
TAX PREPARATION FEES

AMOUNT
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
500.

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28

}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
500.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16420604 756359 1440535.000

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3
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14405351

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
FORM 990-T

06-0891998
}}}}}}}}}}
CONTRIBUTIONS SUMMARY

STATEMENT 4

QUALIFIED CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO 100% LIMIT
CARRYOVER
FOR TAX
FOR TAX
FOR TAX
FOR TAX
FOR TAX

OF PRIOR YEARS UNUSED CONTRIBUTIONS
YEAR 2012
YEAR 2013
540,488
YEAR 2014
770,015
YEAR 2015
1,376,687
YEAR 2016
834,603

TOTAL CARRYOVER
TOTAL CURRENT YEAR 10% CONTRIBUTIONS

3,521,793
1,185,784

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AVAILABLE
TAXABLE INCOME LIMITATION AS ADJUSTED

4,707,577
0

EXCESS 10% CONTRIBUTIONS
EXCESS 100% CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS

4,707,577
0
4,707,577

ALLOWABLE CONTRIBUTIONS DEDUCTION

0

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION DEDUCTION

0

16420604 756359 1440535.000
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STATEMENT(S) 4
14405351

DOMUS KIDS, INC.
06-0891998
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
FORM 990-T
NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION
STATEMENT 5
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
LOSS
PREVIOUSLY
LOSS
AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR
LOSS SUSTAINED
APPLIED
REMAINING
THIS YEAR
}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
06/30/15
0.
0.
0.
0.
06/30/16
106,617.
0.
106,617.
106,617.
06/30/17
80,540.
0.
80,540.
80,540.
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
}}}}}}}}}}}}}}
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR
187,157.
187,157.
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

16420604 756359 1440535.000
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STATEMENT(S) 5
14405351

Form

8868

(Rev. January 2017)

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

OMB No. 1545-1709

| File a separate application for each return.
| Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

Type or
print

Employer identification number (EIN) or

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

06-0891998

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

STAMFORD, CT

06902-4201

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application

Return

Is For
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Code
01

0 1



Application

Return

Is For
Form 990-T (corporation)

Code
07

Form 990-BL

02

Form 1041-A

08

Form 4720 (individual)

03

Form 4720 (other than individual)

09

Form 990-PF

04

Form 5227

10

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

05

Form 6069

11

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

06

Form 8870

12

EDWIN NAVAL
¥ The books are in the care of | 83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE - STAMFORD, CT 06902
Telephone No. | 203-324-4277
Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
. If this is for the whole group, check this
box |
. If it is for part of the group, check this box |
and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until

1

MAY 15, 2019

, to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
|
|

calendar year

X tax year beginning

or

JUL 1, 2017

, and ending

JUN 30, 2018

2

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:

Initial return

3a

If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

.
Final return

Change in accounting period
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.
b

$

0.

3b

$

0.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

c

3a

Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

0.
3c
$
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

MAIL TO: DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0045

723841 04-01-17

16420604 756359 1440535.000
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14405351

Form

8868

(Rev. January 2017)

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

OMB No. 1545-1709

| File a separate application for each return.
| Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.
Enter filer's identifying number
Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.

Type or
print

Employer identification number (EIN) or

DOMUS KIDS, INC.

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

06-0891998

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

STAMFORD, CT

06902-4201

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application

Return

Is For
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Code
01

0 7



Application

Return

Is For
Form 990-T (corporation)

Code
07

Form 990-BL

02

Form 1041-A

08

Form 4720 (individual)

03

Form 4720 (other than individual)

09

Form 990-PF

04

Form 5227

10

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

05

Form 6069

11

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

06

Form 8870

12

EDWIN NAVAL
¥ The books are in the care of | 83 LOCKWOOD AVENUE - STAMFORD, CT 06902
Telephone No. | 203-324-4277
Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |
¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
. If this is for the whole group, check this
box |
. If it is for part of the group, check this box |
and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until

1

MAY 15, 2019

, to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
|
|

calendar year

X tax year beginning

or

JUL 1, 2017

, and ending

JUN 30, 2018

2

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:

Initial return

3a

If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

.
Final return

Change in accounting period
nonrefundable credits. See instructions.
b

$

0.

3b

$

0.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

c

3a

Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

0.
3c
$
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

MAIL TO: DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0045

723841 04-01-17

16420604 756359 1440535.000
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